
NOTICE OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
CUMMING CITY COUNCIL 
April 14, 2025 – 6:00 PM 

Cumming City Hall, 649 N. 44th St., Cumming, IA* 
  ROLL CALL 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA as presented and/or amended 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

WARREN COUNTY SUPERVISOR BRIAN ARNOLD 

PUBLIC HEARING: 
A. Public Hearing on Fiscal Year 26 Budget

CONSENT ITEMS 
A. Minutes from March 24, 2025, Regular Council Meeting
B. Payment of Bills
C. March 2025 Financials
D. March 2025 Sheriff Report
E. Second Reading of Ordinance 2025-03 Adopting 2021 International Building Codes (IBC)

BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. Resolution 2025-13 Approving Fiscal Year 2026 Budget
B. Discussion of Fox Ridge Farms, LLC (Wilson’s Orchard) and S 15th Street Partial Resurfacing
C. Discussion of Apple Creek Outlot X Development Concept

REPORTS: 
A. Mayor   B. Council   C. Attorney D. City Clerk E. City Administrator

ADJOURNMENT TO WORKSESSION: Next Phase Middlebrook Agrihood 

ADJOURNMENT 
UPCOMING ITEMS 

FY 2025 Budget Amendment 
Rooster’s Coffee/Alley Lease 

Iowa’s Thriving Communities Application-Middlebrook Agrihood 
Iowa Economic Development Authority Workforce Housing Tax Credit Application-Agrihood 

Amended Urban Renewal Development Agreement with MB Investments, LLC (Diligent) 

*The City of Cumming welcomes public participation. If unable to attend this meeting in person, online
and phone participation are available below. For questions, please contact City Hall at 649 N 44th Street,
515-981-9214 or email at nonstot@cumming.iowa.gov

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/2382663968 Meeting ID: 238 266 3968 

mailto:nonstot@cumming.iowa.gov
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/2382663968


����������	
���������������	��	������
���������������������� �!"!#�����$��%" �!"!&��'��()*����
++����,����'���(�$����-�����($.��'���/�0����,����$1�($�',��/�(/(��.���.1�'��'*�������22�$1���'������&34���33',��'���22�$1 ����#""&��+��'�$1���'�*���35�35!"!#����+��'�$1���2�*����"&*""�	+����'�',��/�0����,����$1��$������.�$'�(��'�6/�����2���/����$'�(07��'�($��'( �(����1�2�$'���$�)�8(��()� ��$��/��'�()�',��/�(/(��.�0�.1�'9��,���$('������/����$'�����22����()�',����//(�'�$1�.�'����()���8�$�����$.��6/�$.�'�����($�)����-�',�',����'������:��$.��(�$'����.�'(�9��'��0�.1�'��������07��'�'(�/�('��'9��)�/�('��'�/�'�'�($���;����2�$'������2�' �',���'�'���//�����(��.�-����,(�.����(����,����$19��(��2(����$)(�2�'�($ ��($���'<==>?@AABCDEFCGHEICJAKCLHKMNOBIP=MH>>PHK?9�,����.1�'���'�2�'����22����()�/�(/(��.������/'���$.��6/�$.�'���������,(-$�0��(-9��(/����()�',��',��.�'����.�/�(/(��.���.1�'�2���0��(0'��$�.�(�8��-�.��'�',��())�����()�',��+��(� ���'������: ��$.��'�',����0����9QRS�STUVWXUSY�QZUX[�UX\�[S]̂�_XUS�̀S_�abccc�]X[dXUVZe�Ze�_Sfd[X_�̀_Z̀S_Û bcghhcibQRS�STUVWXUSY�UX\�[S]̂�_XUS�̀S_�abccc�]X[dXUVZe�Ze�jf_Vkd[Ud_X[�̀_Z̀S_Û�VT igccilm�'�',��/�0����,����$1 ��$������.�$'�(��'�6/�����2���/����$'�(07��'�($��'( �(����1�2�$'���$�)�8(��() ��$��/��'�()�',��/�(/(��.�0�.1�'9nRZeS�odWpS_qmbmr�stbushbv � wVÛ�w[S_xyzVeXekS�{||VkS_}T�oj~�oVkRZ[S�{eTUZU��.1�'�����!"!& �����'�2�'�.�����!"!# ��'��������!"!3��8�$�������',�����$�$��$1��(�����QX\ST��S]VSY�Ze�n_Z̀S_Û b thh�ism mml�blt ivi�ic��STT���ekZ[[SkUSY�n_Z̀S_Û�QX\STu�S]̂��SX_ h c c c��'������$'�	�(/��'����6�� i thh�ism mml�blt ivi�ic��S[Ve�dSeU�n_Z̀S_Û�QX\ST v c c cQ�z��S]SedST m tcl�sit hvv�hvm hmb�hhm{URS_�wVÛ�QX\ST � tl�bvc th�hth ml���l�VkSeTST���nS_WVUT l c tm�ccc tc�ill�TS�Z|�~ZeŜ�XeY�n_Z̀S_Û t c m��vmc vh�csi�eUS_fZ]S_eWSeUX[ s vb�ccc b�hst�svv vh�itvwRX_fST�|Z_�zSST����S_]VkS bc th�hcc hib�hvi li�hlc�̀SkVX[�jTTSTTWSeUT bb c c c~VTkS[[XeSZdT bh c �sc�ccc b�tmi�lmh{URS_�zVeXekVef��Zd_kST bi c c b�t�bisQ_XeT|S_T��e bv b�itc�s�v c htm�ls��('�����8�$�����$.��',����(����� bm i�hhb��il i�hvm�ivh i�bst�ccs�6/�$.�'��������',�����$�$��$1�
���ndp[Vk��X|SÛ b� vs�lm� hvc�ltv tl�tmsndp[Vk��Z_xT bl ss�bmc mmt��bb tvm�vil�SX[UR�XeY��ZkVX[��S_]VkST bt c c cwd[Ud_S�XeY��Sk_SXUVZe bs hs�vbc vm��vi li�hviwZWWdeVÛ�XeY��kZeZWVk��S]S[Z̀WSeU hc b�ccc vis�vll smc�tlh�SeS_X[��Z]S_eWSeU hb h�h�mmc hiv�mcb hb��mbs�SpU��S_]VkS hh mli�ch� bim�tct b�v�cl�wX̀VUX[�n_Z�SkUT hi c b�bs���bv hll�mt��('����(8��$2�$'���'�8�'�����6/�$.�'���� hv b�cbv�tsh h�tmb�vit h��bm�msh�dTVeSTT�Q̂ S̀�y��eUS_̀_VTST hm c bvi�vh� vh�cth�('��������6/�$.�'���� h� b�cbv�tsh h�ssv�t�v h��ml��lvQ_XeT|S_T�{dU hl b�itc�s�v c htm�ls�QZUX[�j����\̀SeYVUd_STyQ_XeT|S_T�{dU ht h�ism�tm� h�ssv�t�v h�svi�vlc�6�������8�$�������',����(�������8������
$.�����6/�$.�'����5���$�)������' hs thm�ltb hmc�vlt hmv�mis�SfVeeVef�zdeY��X[XekS��d[̂�b ic b��bc�csl b�ims��bs b�bcm�ctc�$.�$1���$.�����$�����$��%" ib h�vim�tlt b��bc�csl b�ims��bs



 
Council Communication: Council Meeting Items for April 14, 2025 
SUBMITTED BY: Rita Conner, City Administrator 
 
WARREN COUNTY SUPERVISOR BRIAN ARNOLD Supervisor Arnold will be in attendance. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: 

A. Public Hearing on Fiscal Year 26 Budget  
 
BUSINESS ITEMS 

A. Resolution 2025-13 Approving Fiscal Year 2026 Budget 
 

B. Discussion of Fox Ridge Farms, LLC (Wilson’s Orchard) and S 15th Street Resurfacing 
 
City Council approved a development agreement with Fox Ridge Farms, LLC dba 
Wilson’s Orchard (Paul Rasch,1974 Poplar Ave NE Solon, Iowa 52333) by Resolution 
2022-70 in November 2022. The agreement provided for a $61,000 economic 
development grant from American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds for the construction of 
a sanitary sewer extension, and a $75,000 economic development grant from either 
Road Use Tax or Local Option Sales Tax for chip sealing S. 15th Street off Cumming Ave 
to the Wilson’s Orchard entrance.  
 
Since the opening of the Orchard, staff has worked with Warren County Engineering 
Department and an outside contractor to blade S. 15th and apply additional rock, 
particularly during the re-routing of S 44th Place traffic during construction of the first 
block of Middlebrook Main. Proposing now that the city plan to contract the road 
improvement work rather than the business owner leading the project, and that the city 
determine the materials and design that is best for the road’s current condition, the 
amount of traffic carried, future development and balancing other road needs in the 
network. 

 
C. Discussion of Apple Creek Outlot X Development Concept 

 
The parcel in discussion is located in Plat 2 of the Apple Creek development north of 
Cumming Ave, off N Birch and N 29th. The parcel was labeled as an outlot in the 
subdivision and contains public utility easements for overland stormwater flowage and 
underground sewer. The lot was purchased in 2011 at tax sale by the current owner. 
The City has filed a lien on the lot to recoup mowing and maintenance costs from the 
owner, who has not respond to repeated letters and calls to maintain the property.  
 
The owner listed the property for sale in 2024, which has prompted several calls to City 
Hall on development requirements. Two parties have asked for criteria under which the 
City would support construction of a single-family home on the lot. This may require 
modification of the existing easements. Proposing that staff, City Engineer and City 
Attorney review submittals on how buyers would approach the property and how the 
easements may be modified without negative impact on the area and surrounding 
properties.  

 
WORKSESSION-NEXT PHASE MIDDLEBROOK AGRIHOOD 
 



 OFFICIAL PUBLICATION 
CITY OF CUMMING 

Regular Council Meeting 03/24/2025 
To Be Approved at 04/14/2025 Meeting 

 
The regular City Council Meeting of the City of Cumming was held at Cumming City Hall 649 N. 44th St. on March 
24, 2025, at 6:00PM. The meeting was called to order at 6:00 P.M. by Mayor Brent Highfill. Present at Roll Call: 
Charlie Ochanpaugh, Mayor Pro Tem; Kathie Hungerford, Thomas Cackler, Larry “Dino” Goode, Jr. and Martin 
Squier. Motion by Goode, Jr., seconded by Cackler to approve the agenda. Approved 5-0. 
 
Public Hearing: 

A. Motion by Cackler, seconded by Squier to open the Public Hearing for Property Tax Levy for FY26 at 
6:00PM. 

a. City Staff received an email from Pat Whalen about the budget information that was published. 
He noted that the City is collecting more taxes, but the tax rate has decreased. The increase in 
property tax collected is due to Hy-Vee increasing the taxable value of the City. It will continue 
over the next few years, until we can see the full effect of Hy-Vee’s valuation. Whalen also had a 
question regarding the newly adopted Franchise Fee, he was asking if this was a new fee. This 
is a new revenue for the City, but it will replace the 1% Sales Tax on customers’ MidAmerican bill, 
it will not increase the residents MidAmerican bill.   

B. Motion by Cackler, seconded by Hungerford to close the Public Hearing at 6:12PM. Approved 5-0. 
 
 
Adjourn: 
Motion by Cackler, seconded by Goode, Jr. to adjourn the meeting at 6:13PM. Approved 5-0.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Brent Highfill, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attest: Nichole Onstot, City Clerk 
 

 
 



 OFFICIAL PUBLICATION 
CITY OF CUMMING 

Regular Council Meeting 03/24/2025 
To Be Approved at 04/14/2025 Meeting 

 
The regular City Council Meeting of the City of Cumming was held at Cumming City Hall 649 N. 44th St. on March 
10, 2025, at 6:30PM. The meeting was called to order at 6:03 P.M. by Mayor Brent Highfill. Present at Roll Call: 
Charlie Ochanpaugh, Mayor Pro Tem; Kathie Hungerford, Thomas Cackler, Larry “Dino” Goode, Jr. and Martin 
Squier via Zoom. Motion by Cackler, seconded by Goode, Jr. to approve the agenda. Approved 5-0. 
 
Public Comment: Rich Gates, 2686 Clarke St, Cumming, IA is present to share a concern regarding the 
condition of S 44th Street. He has requested that gravel be placed to help with the potholes.   
 
FY 26 Budget Guest: 

A. Executive Director, Mel Guanci from the Norwalk Area Chamber of Commerce, is present to discuss the 
tourism initiative. The tourism initiative started last June, and the goal is to bring together Cumming, 
Martensdale, Norwalk, and Prole under one website to highlight tourism for each city. Mel has been 
working with a website designer to create a webpage; they currently have a section for Norwalk and the 
Agrihood. The City will also be working with the Norwalk Area Chamber of Commerce to sell merchandise 
for the City of Cumming. 

 
Consent Items:  
Motion made by Goode, Jr., seconded by Cackler to approve Consent Items; Minutes from March 10, 2025, as 
amended, February 2025 Financials, Approve Alcohol License for The Wine Wagon and Wilson’s Orchard, 
Resolution 2025-12 Set Public Hearing for the Fiscal Year 2026 Budget Adoption, and Receive & File 
Development Review Submittal Schedule. Approved 5-0.  
 
Business Items: 

A. Motion by Cackler, seconded by Hungerford for the First Reading of Ordinance 2025-03 Adopting 2021 
International Building Codes (IBC). Approved 5-0. RC Vote.  

B. Motion by Goode, Jr., seconded by Cackler to Approve an Agreement between the City of Cuming and 
Norwalk Area Chamber of Commerce for Online Merchandise Sales. Approved 5-0. RC Vote. 

C. Motion by Cackler, seconded by Squier to Approve Norwalk Area Chamber of Commerce Tourism 
Initiative of $1,000. Approved 5-0. RC Vote. 

D. Motion by Squier, seconded by Cackler to Approve Great Western Trail Easement for Warren County 
Conservation. Approved 5-0. RC Vote. 

 
Reports: 

A. Des Moines Water Works would like the City to replace all the water mains located in Old Town, this 
would change all the water mains to cast iron and replace the current PVC. The current cost of the Old 
Town sewer project is estimated to be $7.1 million. The total length of the project will be around 2 years. 

B.  Councilmember Goode, Jr. noticed there are footings on the exit ramp, this is for the hospitality signs for 
Casey’s and Fast & Fresh. Councilmember Hungerford had questions regarding communications for the 
natural gas transition that will potentially occur in Old Town. City Administrator Conner noted that City 
staff is working with MidAmerican Engineers, and it will be around 6-8 weeks until a design is in place. 
Councilmember Goode, Jr., recommended a letter to communicate the changes, there will be no cost to 
the residents to hook up to gas. There will be a cost to change Orpheus’s from propane to natural gas. 
The City will have 2-3 plumbers available for this change. Councilmember Cackler would like to thank 
Don Paulin for fixing the little library in the City Hall Park.  

C. None 
D. None 
E. City Administrator reports there was a meeting on March 24th with the members of the transportation 

group for the Iowa Living Roadways Project. Those present at the meeting were the landscape architect, 
Warren County Conservation, MIPA, and the Warren County Engineer. The next Iowa Living Roadways 
meeting is   

 
Adjourn: 



Motion by Cackler, seconded by Squier to adjourn the meeting at 7:44PM. Approved 5-0. 
 
 
NEXT CITY COUNCIL MEETING: April 14, 2025, at 6:00PM at City Hall 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Brent Highfill, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attest: Nichole Onstot, City Clerk 
 

 



Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

Check 03/10/2025 N/Warren Town & C... Minutes & Public Hearing -96.08
Check 03/13/2025 N/Warren Town & C... Minutes 02.10.25 -121.70
Check 03/21/2025 N/Warren Town & C... Notice of Public Hearing 03.24.25 -112.52
Check 03/21/2025 N/Warren Town & C... March 20, 2025 Publications -574.54
Check 03/21/2025 Warren County Trea... Invoice 2502 -5,878.00
Check 03/31/2025 Delta Dental of Iowa April 2025 -43.88
Check 04/01/2025 Wellmark Blue Cross... Health Insurance - April 2025 -611.21
Check 04/01/2025 Waste Connections April 2025 -3,784.83
Check 04/12/2025 Century Link April Invoice - Autopay -304.83
Check 04/12/2025 Elan Financial Servic... March 2025 -609.51
Check 04/14/2025 City of Des Moines May 2025 Invoice -3,646.60
Check 04/16/2025 Midamerican Energy March 2025 -789.68
Check 04/16/2025 US Bank Invoice 552331399 -202.01

Total -16,775.39

9:32 AM City of Cumming

04/09/25 Claims To Be Approved
All Transactions

Page 1



Governmental Fu... Proprietary Funds TOTAL

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

A ꞏ Taxes
A1 ꞏ Taxes Levied on Property

4000 ꞏ Property Taxes - Current 328,034.35 328,034.35
4003 ꞏ Agricultural Land Taxes 22.15 22.15
4004 ꞏ Insurance Levy 11,269.35 11,269.35

Total A1 ꞏ Taxes Levied on Property 339,325.85 339,325.85

A2 ꞏ TIF Revenue 224,448.31 224,448.31
A5 ꞏ Other City Taxes

4085 ꞏ Hotel-Motel Tax 13,612.74 13,612.74
4090 ꞏ Local Option Tax 45,067.41 45,067.41

Total A5 ꞏ Other City Taxes 58,680.15 58,680.15

A ꞏ Taxes - Other 708.74 708.74

Total A ꞏ Taxes 623,163.05 623,163.05

B ꞏ Licenses & Permits 73,441.27 73,441.27
C ꞏ Use of Money & Property 45,286.91 45,286.91

D ꞏ Intergovernmental
D2 ꞏ State Shared Revenues 28,759.51 28,759.51

D3 ꞏ OtherStateGrants&Reimbursements 1,335.21 1,335.21

D4 ꞏ Local Grants & Reimbursements 1,259,593.62 1,259,593.62

Total D ꞏ Intergovernmental 1,289,688.34 1,289,688.34

E ꞏ Charges for Services
Landfill/Garbage 28,747.12 28,747.12
Sewer Utility 69,693.77 69,693.77
Water Utility 5,544.78 5,544.78
E ꞏ Charges for Services - Other 110,522.35 14,493.99 125,016.34

Total E ꞏ Charges for Services 214,508.02 14,493.99 229,002.01

G ꞏ Miscellaneous Revenues 673,810.78 673,810.78

H ꞏ Other Financing Sources 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00

Total Income 4,419,898.37 14,493.99 4,434,392.36

Gross Profit 4,419,898.37 14,493.99 4,434,392.36

Expense
100-799 ꞏ Governmental Activities

100 ꞏ Public Safety 75,884.40 75,884.40

200 ꞏ Public Works 551,583.73 551,583.73

400 ꞏ Culture & Recreation 45,643.80 45,643.80

500 ꞏ Community & EconomicDevelopment 439,476.64 439,476.64

600 ꞏ General Government 233,272.20 233,272.20

710 ꞏ Debt Service 2,079.50 2,079.50

750 ꞏ Capital Projects 1,196,614.02 1,196,614.02

Total 100-799 ꞏ Governmental Activities 2,544,554.29 2,544,554.29

69800 ꞏ Uncategorized Expenses 0.25 0.25

12:25 PM City of Cumming

04/02/25 Profit & Loss by Fund (Fiscal Year-to-Date)
July 2024 through March 2025

Page 1



Governmental Fu... Proprietary Funds TOTAL

800 ꞏ Business Type Activities
815 ꞏ Sewer 222,599.35 222,599.35

Total 800 ꞏ Business Type Activities 222,599.35 222,599.35

Total Expense 2,767,153.89 2,767,153.89

Net Ordinary Income 1,652,744.48 14,493.99 1,667,238.47

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

Fund Balance Transfer 1,652,744.48 14,493.99 1,667,238.47

Total Other Expense 1,652,744.48 14,493.99 1,667,238.47

Net Other Income -1,652,744.48 -14,493.99 -1,667,238.47

Net Income

12:25 PM City of Cumming

04/02/25 Profit & Loss by Fund (Fiscal Year-to-Date)
July 2024 through March 2025

Page 2



Government... Proprietary F... TOTAL

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
0001110 ꞏ Operating Checking -325,030.96 347,881.33 22,850.37
0001111 ꞏ Savings 1,044.45 1,044.45
0001112 ꞏ Money Market 2,904,216.88 2,904,216.88

Total Checking/Savings 2,580,230.37 347,881.33 2,928,111.70

Accounts Receivable
1220 ꞏ Accounts Receivable 48,190.12 10,887.85 59,077.97

Total Accounts Receivable 48,190.12 10,887.85 59,077.97

Other Current Assets
Undeposited Funds 26,962.07 26,962.07

Total Other Current Assets 26,962.07 26,962.07

Total Current Assets 2,655,382.56 358,769.18 3,014,151.74

TOTAL ASSETS 2,655,382.56 358,769.18 3,014,151.74

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

2120 ꞏ Accrued Payroll Taxes
FICA Tax Withholding 2,448.68 2,448.68
IPERS 1,622.96 1,622.96
State Withholding 769.56 769.56

Total 2120 ꞏ Accrued Payroll Taxes 4,841.20 4,841.20

Total Other Current Liabilities 4,841.20 4,841.20

Total Current Liabilities 4,841.20 4,841.20

Total Liabilities 4,841.20 4,841.20

Equity
001-999 ꞏ Fund Balances

001-109 ꞏ General Funds 553,968.43 553,968.43

110-199 ꞏ Special Revenue Funds 678,345.14 678,345.14

200-299 ꞏ Debt Service Funds 63,051.39 63,051.39

300-399 ꞏ Capital Projects Funds 1,389,756.43 1,389,756.43

600-799 ꞏ Enterprise and Utility Funds
600e ꞏ Water 158,899.37 158,899.37

610e ꞏ Sewer 203,460.91 203,460.91

Total 600-799 ꞏ Enterprise and Utility Funds 362,360.28 362,360.28

Total 001-999 ꞏ Fund Balances 2,685,121.39 362,360.28 3,047,481.67

zzzzzzz ꞏ Retained Earnings -34,580.03 -3,591.10 -38,171.13

Total Equity 2,650,541.36 358,769.18 3,009,310.54

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,655,382.56 358,769.18 3,014,151.74

12:31 PM City of Cumming

04/02/25 Balance Sheet by Fund (Fiscal Year-to-Date)
July 2024 through March 2025

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

0001110 ꞏ Operating Checking
Check 03/01/2025 ACH Wellmark Blue Cross... Health Insurance - March 2025 -611.21
Check 03/01/2025 ACH Delta Dental of Iowa March 2025 -43.88
Check 03/01/2025 ACH Waste Connections March 2025 -3,778.92
Check 03/01/2025 7817 City of Des Moines April 2025 Invoice -3,646.60
Check 03/01/2025 ACH Century Link March Invoice - Autopay -295.83
Liability Check 03/04/2025 ACH IPERS 91308 - February 2025 -885.04
Check 03/04/2025 ACH Elan Financial Servic... February 2025 -1,041.04
Deposit 03/04/2025 Deposit 2,765.66
Check 03/06/2025 7818 McClure Engineering... Invoice 157296 -3,758.75
Check 03/06/2025 7819 McClure Engineering... Invoice 158088 -1,295.00
Check 03/06/2025 7820 McClure Engineering... Invoice 158187 -2,102.50
Check 03/06/2025 7821 McClure Engineering... Invoice 157374 -11,394.00
Check 03/06/2025 7822 Skinner Law Office PC Invoice 38649 -1,568.75
Check 03/06/2025 ACH Iowa Sign Invoice 10960 -212.02
Check 03/06/2025 7823 Warren Co. Snow R... February 5 - February 16, 2025 -8,505.50
Deposit 03/10/2025 Deposit 0.00
Deposit 03/10/2025 Deposit 500.00
Deposit 03/10/2025 Deposit 357.50
Check 03/12/2025 ACH US Bank Invoice 550232961 -199.70
Liability Check 03/13/2025 QuickBooks Payroll ... Created by Payroll Service on 03/12/2025 -3,894.56
Paycheck 03/14/2025 DD1030 Onstot, Nichole Direct Deposit 0.00
Paycheck 03/14/2025 DD1029 Conner, Rita Direct Deposit 0.00
Check 03/18/2025 ACH Midamerican Energy February 2025 -795.28
Deposit 03/18/2025 Deposit 2,525.87
Deposit 03/21/2025 Deposit 75.00
Deposit 03/21/2025 Deposit 13,051.71
Deposit 03/21/2025 Deposit 6,853.21
Liability Check 03/27/2025 QuickBooks Payroll ... Created by Payroll Service on 03/26/2025 -3,894.52
Deposit 03/27/2025 Deposit 16,109.00
Paycheck 03/28/2025 DD1032 Onstot, Nichole Direct Deposit 0.00
Paycheck 03/28/2025 DD1031 Conner, Rita Direct Deposit 0.00
Check 03/31/2025 Service Charge -2.14
General Journal 03/31/2025 OP A... Operating Account By Fund Adjustment -25,737.48
General Journal 03/31/2025 OP A... Operating Account By Fund Adjustment 0.42
General Journal 03/31/2025 OP A... Operating Account By Fund Adjustment 11,448.17
General Journal 03/31/2025 OP A... Operating Account By Fund Adjustment -6,708.75
General Journal 03/31/2025 OP A... Operating Account By Fund Adjustment -1,166.16
General Journal 03/31/2025 OP A... Operating Account By Fund Adjustment 4,660.83
General Journal 03/31/2025 OP A... Operating Account By Fund Adjustment 2,766.66
General Journal 03/31/2025 OP A... Operating Account By Fund Adjustment -36.50
General Journal 03/31/2025 OP A... Operating Account By Fund Adjustment 2,251.85
General Journal 03/31/2025 OP A... Operating Account By Fund Adjustment 9.09
General Journal 03/31/2025 OP A... Operating Account By Fund Adjustment 12,511.87

Total 0001110 ꞏ Operating Checking -5,687.29

0001111 ꞏ Savings
Deposit 03/31/2025 Interest 2.57

Total 0001111 ꞏ Savings 2.57

0001112 ꞏ Money Market
Deposit 03/31/2025 Interest 7,650.90

Total 0001112 ꞏ Money Market 7,650.90

TOTAL 1,966.18

12:31 PM City of Cumming

04/02/25 Claims Paid & Summary of Receipts (Last Month)
March 2025

Page 1



WARREN COUNTY          PHONE 515-961-1122 
     OFFICE OF                                                        POST OFFICE BOX 337 
JOSEPH C. CARICO, SHERIFF  INDIANOLA, IOWA  50125 
 
 
 
Brent Highfill, Mayor 
P.O. Box 100 
Cumming, IA 50061 
 
 
Mayor Highfill, 
 
The attached report summarizes the activities in and around the community for the 
month of March 2025.  It is compiled from Deputy’s Logs and Records from the 
Sheriff’s Office.  Please see Calls For Service (CFS’s) received or initiated by 
Deputies for the month.  They include: 
 
PLEASE SEE ATTACHED FOR CFS INFORMATION 
 
Ten Citations and/or Warnings were written for Traffic/Parking Violations that 
occurred within the City of Cumming proper. 
 
Officers spent in excess of 46 hours in the City of Cumming for the month. 
 
Officers patrolled in excess of 268 Miles within the city limits of Cumming for the 
month. 
 
If you have questions, points of concern, or additional requests from your Sheriff’s 
Office, please contact me at 515.690.9211 or joec@warrencountyia.org  
 
 
Respectfully, 
Sheriff Joseph C. Carico 
 
 
  

mailto:joec@warrencountyia.org


Cumming
Date Call Number Call Type Address Apt

3/1/2025 2025-06376 TRAFFIC STOP N 44TH/CUMMING AVE

3/1/2025 2025-06377 TRAFFIC STOP N 44TH AVE/CUMMING AVE

3/1/2025 2025-06383 TRAFFIC STOP CUMMING/N 44TH

3/1/2025 2025-06398 BUILDING / PARK CHECK 4200-4299 N GREENLEE AVE

3/2/2025 2025-06463 TRAFFIC STOP N 44TH/CUMMING AVE

3/2/2025 2025-06466 TRAFFIC STOP CUMMING AVE/N 50TH

3/2/2025 2025-06474 ACCIDENT PROPERTY DAMAGE 15TH AVE/CUMMING AVE

3/2/2025 2025-06475 CRIMINAL MISCHIEF 2685 S ORILLA RD

3/5/2025 2025-06840 ASSISTANCE OF ANY KIND 5240 CUMMING AVE

3/6/2025 2025-06860 ACCIDENT PERSONAL INJURY G14HWY/I35

3/6/2025 2025-06904 INCOMPLETE 911 5251 CUMMING AVE

3/8/2025 2025-07087 TRAFFIC STOP CUMMING AVE/N 44TH

3/10/2025 2025-07278 INCOMPLETE 911 1107 S 44TH ST

3/10/2025 2025-07306 BUILDING / PARK CHECK 4200-4299 N GREENLEE AVE

3/12/2025 2025-07543 IDENTITY THEFT 3012 N BIRCH AVE

3/14/2025 2025-07721 TRAFFIC STOP N 29TH G14

3/16/2025 2025-07925 BUILDING / PARK CHECK 649 N 44TH ST

3/16/2025 2025-07969 TRAFFIC STOP 4400 CUMMING AVE

3/17/2025 2025-08036 MISCELLANEOUS CUMMING EXIT/I 35

3/18/2025 2025-08174 WANTED PERSON / STOLEN VEHICLE / STOLEN PROPERTY 5237 CUMMING AVE

3/18/2025 2025-08236 BUILDING / PARK CHECK 42004299 N GREENLEE AVE

3/18/2025 2025-08283 BUILDING / PARK CHECK CUMMIING

3/18/2025 2025-08286 ACCIDENT PROPERTY DAMAGE MM65 I35 NB

3/22/2025 2025-08653 TRAFFIC STOP CUMMING AVE/I35

3/23/2025 2025-08755 BUILDING / PARK CHECK 649 N 44TH ST

3/23/2025 2025-08756 TRAFFIC STOP 30TH AVE/G14 HWY

3/23/2025 2025-08858 ALARM BURGLARY 5240 CUMMING AVE

3/25/2025 2025-08997 ASSISTANCE OF ANY KIND 5237 CUMMING AVE

3/25/2025 2025-09099 ALARM BURGLARY 5237 CUMMING AVE

3/26/2025 2025-09125 BUILDING / PARK CHECK 649 N 44TH ST

3/28/2025 2025-09412 ACCIDENT PROPERTY DAMAGE 5237 CUMMING AVE

3/30/2025 2025-09651 BUILDING / PARK CHECK 649 N 44TH ST

Count = 32



ORDINANCE 2025-03 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 

OF CUMMING, IOWA, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO 
CHAPTER 155 BUILDING REGULATIONS  

BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Cumming, Iowa: 

SECTION 1.  CHAPTER MODIFIED.  Chapter 155 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Cumming, Iowa, 
is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof: See Attached Chapter 155 Building Regulations. 

SECTION 2.  SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.  If any section, provision, or part of this ordinance shall be adjudged 
invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the ordinance as a whole or any 
section, provision, or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 

SECTION 3.  WHEN EFFECTIVE.  This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final passage, approval, 
and publication as provided by law. 

Passed and Approved by the Council on the 24th day of March 2025.  
 
 
 

_________________________________ 
              Brent Highfill, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Nichole Onstot, City Clerk/Finance Officer 

First Reading: 3.24.25    

Second Reading: 4.14.25   

Third Reading: 4.28.25 

I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance 2025-03 on the ___ day of __________, 2025.  
 
 

             ______________________________  
Nichole Onstot, City Clerk/Finance Officer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CHAPTER 155 

BUILDING REGULATIONS 
155.01  Purpose 155.06  Fee Schedule 
155.02  Administrative Provisions 155.07  Setbacks 
155.03  Building Official 155.08  Adoption of Building Codes 
155.04  Permits Required 155.09  Conflict with State Laws 
155.05  Application for Permit  

155.01    PURPOSE.  The purpose of this chapter is to provide and establish reasonable rules and regulations for 
the construction and remodeling of residential property and the construction of other buildings in the City, and to 
adopt building codes regulating the erection, construction, enlargement, alteration, repair, moving, removal, 
conversion, demolition, occupancy, equipment, use, height, area and maintenance of buildings and structures, and 
to provide for the issuance of permits and collection of fees. 

155.02    ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS.  Administration of this chapter shall be as provided in this 
section and in the sections of the several codes herein named, which are hereby adopted by reference, to provide 
procedures for local enforcement of the codes, constituting the Cumming, Iowa, Building Codes. 

155.03    BUILDING OFFICIAL.  The Building Official shall be appointed by the Mayor, subject to approval 
of the City Council, for the enforcement of the Building, Electrical, Plumbing, Mechanical, Fire, Housing, 
Existing Buildings, and Property Maintenance Codes, and such other Ordinances as shall be assigned to said 
official.  The Building Official shall perform such other duties as may be required by the Mayor and City Council.  
The Building Official shall be accountable for the issuance of all applicable permits under this chapter and shall 
have the power to render interpretations of this Code and to adopt and enforce rules and regulations supplemental 
to this Code, subject to approval of the Council, as said official may deem necessary in order to clarify the 
application of the provisions of this Code.  Such rules, regulations, and interpretations shall be in conformity with 
the intent and purpose of this Code. 

155.04    PERMITS REQUIRED.  No person shall erect, construct, reconstruct, enlarge or improve any building 
or structure in the City, except those exempted under the adopted International Building Code, or cause the same 
to be done, without first obtaining a separate building permit for each such building or structure. 

155.05    APPLICATION FOR PERMIT.  To obtain a permit, the applicant shall first file an application 
therefor in writing on a form furnished for that purpose.  Every such applicant shall: 

1. Identify and describe the work to be covered by the permit for which application is made; 

2. Describe the land on which the proposed work is to be done, by legal description, street address 
or similar description that will readily identify and definitely locate the proposed building or work; 

3. Indicate the use or occupancy for which the proposed work is intended; 

4. Be accompanied by construction documents, site plan and other information as may be required; 

5. Be signed by the applicant or the applicant’s authorized agent, who may be required to submit 
evidence to indicate such authority; 

6. State the valuation of the proposed work; 

7. Give such other information as reasonably may be required by the Clerk or Building Official. 

155.06    FEE SCHEDULE.  The Building Permit Fee Schedule, as established by resolution of the Council, is 
on file at City Hall. 



155.07    SETBACKS.  All setbacks shall conform with the Zoning Ordinance (Chapter 165 of this Code of 
Ordinances). 
 
155.08 ADOPTION OF BUILDING CODES. 
    Pursuant to published notice and public hearing, as required by law, the following codes are hereby 
adopted as and shall constitute the Building Code of the City, to regulate the erection, construction, 
enlargement, alteration, repair, moving, removal, conversion, demolition, occupancy, equipment, use, 
height, area, and maintenance of buildings or structures within the City, and the same are by this 
reference incorporated herein as fully and completely as if set forth in full herein. 
   1.   The International Building Code, 2021 Edition and Appendix Chapters, as published by the 
International Code Council. 
      A.   Sec. 101.1. Title. Insert “Cumming.” 
      B.   Sec. 101.4.1. Electrical. After ICC Electrical Code insert “and the National Electrical Code, 
2020 Edition, as published by the National Fire Protection Association, and as adopted and amended 
by the State of Iowa.” 
      C.   Sec. 104.11. Alternative methods. After paragraph insert “the Iowa Administrative Code 661, 
Chapter 16, Div. VI, Part 2 Manufactured Home Construction is hereby adopted for installation of 
mobile (manufactured) homes.” 
      D.   Sec. 108.2. Fees. After “in accordance with the” insert “attached schedule as established by 
Cumming.” 
      E.   Sec. 108.3. Valuations. At the end of last sentence delete period and insert “using the latest 
Building Valuation Data Sheet.” 
      F.  Modify Code Section: IBC 903.2.8. Add the following exceptions: 
         Exceptions: 
         1.   An automatic residential fire sprinkler system shall not be required where additions or 
alterations are made to existing townhouses that do not have an automatic residential fire sprinkler 
system installed. 
         2.   Townhouse structures that contain eight (8) or less dwelling units. 
         3.   Townhouse structures less than eighteen thousand (18,000) square feet floor space, exclusive 
of any garages. 
         4.   An automatic residential fire sprinkler system shall not be required where additions or 
alterations are made to existing one-and two-family dwellings that are not already provided with an 
automatic residential fire sprinkler system. 
         5.   One-and two-family dwellings containing less than eight thousand (8,000) square feet of 
floor space, excluding attached garage and other unenclosed areas. 
         6.   R-2 uses that have four (4) or less dwelling units. 
 
      G.   Sec. 1612.3. Insert “Cumming.” 
      H.   Sec. 1612.3. Insert “2021.” 
   2.   The International Mechanical Code, 2024 Edition, as published by the International Code 
Council and as adopted and amended by the State of Iowa. 
      A.   Sec. 101.1. Title. Insert “Cumming.” 
      B.   Sec. 106.5.2. Fee Schedule. Insert “Cumming.” 
      C.   Sec. 108.4. Penalties. Insert “Municipal Infraction, punishable by a fine specified in the 
Cumming Schedule of Fines.” 
      D.   Sec. 108.5. Stop work. Insert “Municipal Infraction, punishable by a fine specified in the 
Cumming Schedule of Fines.” 



   3.   The Uniform Plumbing Code and Appendix Chapters, 2024 Edition, as published by the 
International Association of Plumbing and Mechanical Officials and as adopted and amended by the 
State of Iowa. 
      A.   Sec. 101.0. Title. Insert “Cumming.” 
      B.   Sec. 106.6.2. Fee Schedule. Insert “Cumming” fee schedule. 
      C.   Sec. 108.4. Penalties. Insert “Municipal Infraction, punishable by a fine specified in the 
Cumming Schedule of Fines.” 
      D.   Sec. 108.5. Stop work. Insert “Municipal Infraction, punishable by a fine specified in the 
Cumming Schedule of Fines.” 
      E.   Sec. 305.6.1. Insert “42 inches” in 2 places. 
      F.   Sec. 904.1. Insert “12 inches.” 
   4.   The National Electrical Code, 2020 Edition, as published by the National Fire Protection 
Association and the International Electrical Code, 2020 Edition, as published by the International 
Code Council and as adopted and amended by the State of Iowa.” 
      A.   Sec. 101.1. Title. Insert “Cumming.” 
      B.   Sec. 404.2. Fee Schedule. Insert “Cumming” fee schedule. 
   5.   The International Fire Code and Appendix Chapters, 2021 Edition, as published by the 
International Code Council. 
      A.   Sec. 101.1. Title. Insert “Cumming.” 
      B.   Sec. 109.3. Penalties. Insert “Municipal Infraction, punishable by a fine specified in the 
Cumming Schedule of Fines.” 
      C.   Sec. 111.4. Stop work. Insert “Municipal Infraction, punishable by a fine specified in the 
Cumming Schedule of Fines.” 
      D.   Modify Code Section: IFC 903.2.8. Add the following exceptions: 
         Exceptions: 
         1.   An automatic residential fire sprinkler system shall not be required where additions or 
alterations are made to existing townhouses that do not have an automatic residential fire sprinkler 
system installed. 
         2.   Townhouse structures that contain eight (8) or less dwelling units. 
         3.   Townhouse structures less than eighteen thousand (18,000) square feet floor space, exclusive 
of any garages. 
         4.   An automatic residential fire sprinkler system shall not be required where additions or 
alterations are made to existing one-and two-family dwellings that are not already provided with an 
automatic residential fire sprinkler system. 
         5.   One-and two-family dwellings containing less than eight thousand (8,000) square feet of 
floor space, excluding attached garage and other unenclosed areas. 
         6.   R-2 uses that have four (4) or less dwelling units. 
   6.   The International Property Maintenance Code, 2021 Edition, as published by the International 
Code Council. 
      A.   Sec. 101.1. Title. Insert “Cumming.” 
      B.   Sec. 103.6. Fee Schedule. Insert “Cumming” and “Rental Housing Compliance Inspection Fee 
Schedule.” 
      C.   Sec. 304.14. Screens. Insert “April 15” and “September 15.” 
      D.   Sec. 602.3. Heat. Delete “during the period from (date) to (date).” 
      E.   Sec. 602.4. Work spaces. Delete “during the period from (date) to (date).” 
   7.   The International Residential Code for One & Two Family Dwellings and Appendix Chapters, 
2021 Edition, as published by the International Code Council. 
      A.   Sec. R101.1. Title. Insert “Cumming.” 



      B.   Sec. R104.11. Alternative methods. After paragraph insert “The Iowa Administrative Code 
661, Chapter 16, Div. VI, Part 2, Manufactured Home Construction is hereby adopted for installation 
of manufactured (mobile) homes.” 
      C.   Sec. R108.2. Permit fees. After “in accordance with the” insert “attached schedule as 
established by Cumming for the regular Building Permit Fee Schedule.” 
      D.  Modify Code Section: R313.1. Add the following exceptions: 
         Exceptions: 
         1.   An automatic residential fire sprinkler system shall not be required where additions or 
alterations are made to existing townhouses that do not have an automatic residential fire sprinkler 
system installed. 
         2.   Townhouse structures that contain eight (8) or less dwelling units. 
         3.   Townhouse structures less than eighteen thousand (18,000) square feet floor space, exclusive 
of any garages. 
      E.  Modify Code Section: R313.2. Add the following exceptions: 
         Exceptions: 
          1.   An automatic residential fire sprinkler system shall not be required where additions or 
alterations are made to existing one-and two-family dwellings that are not already provided with an 
automatic residential fire sprinkler system. 
         2.   One-and two-family dwellings containing less than eight thousand (8,000) square feet of 
floor space, excluding attached garage and other unenclosed areas. 
   8.   The International Energy Conservation Code and Appendix Chapters, 2012 Edition, as 
published by the International Code Council and as adopted and amended by the State of Iowa. 
      A.   Sec. 101.1. Title. Insert “Cumming.” 

 



 

 

Resolution 2025-13 
City of Cumming 

 
ADOPTION OF BUDGET   
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2026 

 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council of Cumming, Iowa, held a Public Hearing as required by 
law, on April 14, 2025, 6:00 P.M. at Cumming City Hall, 649 N. 44th, Street, Cumming, 
Iowa, to receive comments on the proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2026, and 
 
WHEREAS, Notice of said Public Hearing was published on April 3, 2025, and certified 
as to posting, as required by Iowa law, and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council, after giving all taxpayers the opportunity to be heard, 
gave final consideration to the proposed Budget, and 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council, City of Cumming, Iowa, by 
means of this Resolution, hereby approves the Adoption of the Budget for Fiscal Year 
2026.  
 
 

Passed and approved this 14th day of April, 2025. 
 
 
 
___________________________ 
Brent Highfill, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 

________________________________ 
 Nichole Onstot, City Clerk/Finance Officer 

 
 
 



��������	�
������������������	�������������������������	�������	
����������������������	������� !�"#�$�����%%��������"&' !��()�$���*�

	���������+", �+��'$�-�' �.�+�&,"'�(+", �"'/�����
�0"1& �"'$�-�' �.�+�&,"'�(+", �"'/����2�1"3�0�4'�+�5�. �#��0� �( � ����� !��"&'5�1��"'� ���+( ��0 ( �+�(2"6���1(3#&11!�(,,."6�+� ���'()�+�.�0"1& �"'�(+", �'4�(�2&+4� �#".�'�7 �#�05(1�!�(.��(00&))(.�8�+�"'� ��0�('+� ���0&,,". �'4�,(4�09�  (5��+��0��"'4���.)���2 ��5��+&1���".)�:���3��5��1�0 0�('!�('+�(11�"#� ���+�2 �0�.6�5��"21�4( �"'0�"#� ����� !9*� ���(0�;�	1�5 .�5 *� �"& ��(0�;�	1�5 .�5<=>?@AB CA DEFGEHFIDC CJ DEFCGEFCCDKLMN�OL<PQRL GA STEFSUEFGCI GJ STEFTDCFUUSV>�WAXY EA SFHETFIZU �� !��&)2�.$�[�\:�(0 ��##�5�(1���'0&0$�]���"'0"1�+( �+���'�.(1��&'+���6!��(15&1( �"'�����
( � ������"11(.0 �"'������(7(21��3̂��;	 �(7(21���."3 ��_���������&+4� ��( ( D̀UIETZ GDCFCCG EDFGGSFZTE HD̀TD��)� ( �"'���.5�' (4� G�����%(7�
( � �����%(7��"11(.0 
�6�'&���."3 ��_%(7��11"3�+��������#".�������� D̀IGHTH HIDFIGG HC̀HT���	���	a�	��"+���59 �"11(.���)� �&.,"0� LbNL<�cQ<LKQON<QRN<VNL�MLWde -�/���
�f&�0 3� ��� �1� !
�,1(5�)�' -�/���.",�. !�(7�0��6��+ -�/���
( �GUÈS D̀IGHTHRgXhg@iYAj=Y�k=X=BA@�c?XY H HIDFIGG HIIFDUC EG D̀IGHTH�"'�a" �+�� ��.���.)�00�21����6��0GUÈSClSm T̀ZHTTTdnB�o�pAiXj�n?J@iq@r�gsX=Y�NBAXhij D T EH T̀TTTTTGUÈSClCm T̀CDTTTVtiAjigX�V?jugBijr�l?XY=B�h=q̀GGTV̀SHm SS T EZ T̀TTTTTGUÈSClGm Vvj�b=qWiAJi@ijrF�nBgn=Bjr�o�h=@w�iXh?BAXq=�qghjh SE SCFTTT SSFZUC HC T̀SISESGUÈSClHm Vvj�b=qO?nngBj�gw�A�WgqA@�Lv=B>̀p>vj̀Rgvv̀ EIC T EIH T̀TTTTTa" �+�� ��.���.)�00�21����6��0CUL̀CC S̀HTTTTxXiwi=Y�WAs�LXwgBq=v=Xj CE T IC T̀TTTTT�" (1���'�.(1��&'+�
�4&1(.���6��0�-�� �.&��]/ CH HDZFIGG HDUFDIEGUÈS G̀TTGDHV>�WAXY CI EFICU EFICU IG G̀TTGDH�" (1���'�.(1��&'+��(7���6��0�-���y���/ CD HUEFCIS HUGFGZC �"��" �++�,�5�(1�
�6�'&����6��0GUÈI Vvj�b=qzg@iq=�o�ciB=�<=jiB=v=Xj CZ T T̀TTTTTVvj�b=qcQRV�o�QzL<O�liw�>=X=BA@�w?XY�Aj�@=tr�@ivijm GT CHFSCG CHFTUH T̀GGDZC<?@=h Vvj�b=qdju=B�Lvn@gr==�M=X=wijh GS DFZTT DFUUU T̀STICI�&2 " (1�	),1"!�����'�#� ���6!�-�[�����/ GC GGFTCG GCFZDG IH T̀EEESUa(1&( �"'GUI �0�
�f *� ���(0�;�	1�5 *� �"& �(0�;	1�5OOpQK�S{{lVm TlMm T GE T II T̀TTTTTOOpQK�C{{lVm TlMm T GH T ID T̀TTTTTOOpQK�G{{lVm TlMm T GI T IU T̀TTTTTOOpQK�E{{lVm TlMm T GD T IZ T̀TTTTTOOpQK�H{{lVm TlMm T HHH T HIH T̀TTTTTOOpQK�I{{lVm TlMm T HHI T HII T̀TTTTTOOpQK�D{{lVm TlMm TSSDD TSSDZ T̀TTTTTOOpQK�U{{lVm TlMm TSSUH TSSUD T̀TTTTT�" (1��,�5�(1�
�6�'&����6��0 GZ GGFTCG GCFZDGGUÈE Vvj�b=q��2 ���.6�5����6!�:�9�-�/ ET CTIFCHS CTIFTGT DT S̀ZDZIDGUÈD T̀IDHTT�(,� (1��."|�5 0�-�(,� (1��),."69�
�0�.6�/ ES T DS T̀TTTTT�" (1��.",�. !��(7�0�-�:y�[y]�y]/ EC UCGFHGH UCCFGZH DC ST̀CCTGS�������������
�����5�. �#!� ���2&+4� ��0��'�5"),1�('5��3� ������ ���#"11"3�'4$��&+4� 0� �( ��������)�� ����� ���5.� �.�(�2�1"3�(.��'" �0 ( & ".�1!�5"),1�(' ;�)&0 �2��.� &.'�+� "� ���5� !�#".�5"..�5 �"'9l�Rijr�<=nB=h=XjAjit=�m l�KAj=�m l�Rg?Xjr�V?YijgB�m l�KAj=�m



��������	
������� ����	�����������	�����������������������������	�����	���������	�������������� !�"�#$�%&%'��� !(��)&$�%&%* �����+
�,#�-.#�/����0"��1!(����2�����1(3!�0���4!5����/����(6�1(�0/��4�141��3���������������0"�4�14��0"�0�7���8"����91��12�
���0�(6���0�
����):%;:%&%'�������0�(6���<�
����&*
&&����������0�(6��1��0�1(
�����!<<�(6���0"������*;,���;;0/��0���0��!<<�(6$����'&&*#�0�0/��4!5����/����(6��("�����3�(0�1��0�74�"���<�"�4����(0�15=��0�1(��01$�1����6!<�(0���(�9�81��19�0/��4�141��3�0�7���8">��90���0/��/����(6�19�0/��4�141��3�0�7��8"$�0/����0"��1!(����2����4!5���/�(10�����(3�/1�3���/����(6�1(�0/��4�141��3���0"�5!36�0>?@AB�CDEF@AD�G@H�IJI@KIEKDL � ?@AB�MDKDNOPQD�RSTEDUGVWVL�XYWZX[W\�12����4��0<�(0�19���(�6�<�(0 �!���(0�����������0�9��3����14��0"���7��%&%;���%&%' �!36�0�������	99��0�8���14��0"����7���%&%'���%&%* �!36�0���������141��3����14��0"���7���%&%'���%&%*MI]IEKD�̂IKSIA@PQF�HPU�RPQZ_DEA�̀DUJ@aD \bc[WXcVde b\c[f\c[[b b\c[f\c[[b?PQFPK@gIADg�hDQDUIK�iSQg fbWcffX fbWcffX VddcbY[jNDUIA@PQ�k�lI@QADQIQaD�PH�mSEK@a�MUIQF@A e e enJ@IA@PQ�nSAOPU@AB e e eo@IE@K@ABc�mUPNDUAB�k�̀DKH�pQFSUIQaD WYcbed WYcbed WWcXY[S̀NNPUA�PH�oPaIK�qTDUrDQaB�lrTAs�?PTTs e e etQ@H@Dg�oIu�qQHPUaDTDQA e e emPK@aD�k�i@UD�vDA@UDTDQA e e eip?n�k�pmqv̀�GpH�IA�hDQDUIK�iSQg�o@T@AL [fcX\f [fcX\f [VceYVjAODU�qTNKPBDD�wDQDH@AF bcfY[ bcfY[ bcYYY?IN@AIK�mUPxDaAF�G?IN@AIK�pTNUPJs�vDFDUJDL e e eMI]IEKD�̂IKSD�HPU�_DEA�̀DUJ@aD decVeXcW[b We\ceb[cYYW We\ceb[cYYW_DEA�̀DUJ@aD WfVcYeY WfVcYeY [edcefe?pMy�vqhtonv�MjMno�mvjmqvMy�Mnz VVbcWbY VVbcWbY YWbcbdb?pMy�vqhtonv�Mnz�vnMq WWsWdYeV dsXYWW\ Wes[[efWMI]IEKD�̂IKSD�HPU�?@AB�nr�oIQg Wc[Vbc\b\ WcV\ecdXY WcV\ecdXYnr�oIQg e e \cd[Y?pMy�nh�onR_�Mnz�vnMq eseeeee eseeeee fseefbV��7���0���1<4����1(��!���(0���>���141��3vDF@gDQA@IK�NUPNDUAB�u@AO�IQ���naASIK{nFFDFFDg�̂IKSIA@PQ�PH|Weeceee{|WWeceee �!���(0�����������0�9��3��%&%;:%&%' �!36�0����������141��3��%&%':%&%* �����(0����/�(6�?@AB�vDrSKIU�vDF@gDQA@IK VWY Vff [sXe?PTTDUa@IK�NUPNDUAB�u@AO�IQ���naASIK{nFFDFFDg�̂IKSIA@PQ�PH|feeceee{|ffeceee �!���(0�����������0�9��3��%&%;:%&%' �!36�0����������141��3��%&%':%&%* �����(0����/�(6�?@AB�vDrSKIU�?PTTDUa@IK [c[Y\ [cfYf \sffRPAD}�naASIK{nFFDFFDg�̂IKSIA@PQ�@F�TSKA@NK@Dg�EB�I�vPKKEIa~�mDUaDQAIrD�AP�rDA�AP�AOD�MI]IEKD�̂IKSIA@PQ�AP�aIKaSKIAD�mUPNDUAB�MI]DFs�vDF@gDQA@IK�IQg�aPTTDUa@IK�NUPNDUA@DFOIJD�AOD�FITD�UPKKEIa~�NDUaDQAIrD�AOUPSrO�|WVeceee�PH�IaASIK{IFFDFFDg�JIKSIA@PQs����1(��91��0�7��(��������9�4�141��3��7���3��0/���!���(0
i@UD{ql �̀FDUJ@aD�@QaUDIFD�PH�Ws[V��HUPT�iy[Vc�uO@aO�@F�IQ�@QaUDIFD�PH�|\[ceVWs�pQaUDIFD�@Q�TI@QADQIQaD�aPFA�HPU�NIU~c�AUI@KFc�IQg�FAUDDAFs



����������	

	������������ 	�����

�
���������������������� 

�!���"��#������$
�
�
%��&'
	�

�� %
(
��
&)�
��&'
	�� � %
(
��
&�


�) &
%(�	
	�'�
)�� '%*�
	)&'
%�

��
�))*)�� �*(
%��

�)'%*'%�
)�%

��%��� )*)��
�""����%�+,���������- ./0122120�3425�.67628/�

947:�;
;<<=>?=@

@;=>@AB;
B?>C@;DE;F>;;?

DFB>C<??
==?>ECE@@A>=B

B;>;?<>?B?
G8H467�I/J/2 4/K�LM8/NH�

./0�.67628/
EE>EAB>B?E

;;E>=BEE
<;>EE<@FE>@?C

;F=>=@;?
@>;AE>BAC<<>

;F?@>;CB>??C
G8H467�LMN/2 51H4O/K�LM8/

NH�L25�.67628/
@E>;EC>E=@

AF>E?<EB
<>=CF;FA>?=F

E=F>?@B?
E>C?;>@BBAE>

?BEE>CA@>A=?
L25120�3425�.67628/�942

/�@?
AF=F>F?E

@B@>CE<;
AF>@F?D;=>B==

D;==>E<=?
;>?;;>=<@@A=>

BFF;>@<C>F;C
%�!
������� P������� ./0122120�3425�.67628/

<F=F>F?E
@B@>CE<;

AF>@F?D;=>B==
D;==>E<=?

;>?;;>=<@@A=>
BFF;>@<C>F;C

I/DLKH�I/J/2 4/K
F;>A<@>FFF

;<;>===E
AA>EA<;@F>?F?

;>E<C><CA
?@>EA<>@A

E?
@>EA<>@AE

I/DLKH�LMN/2 51H4O/K
=;>@?C>EA<

@F>F;;;=
@>;F?;@<>B?B

;>;CF>F;A
?E>B<;>A@

B;A@>AEF
E>CCA>BFA

L25120�3425�.67628/
BBE;>?E@

ACC>?C;E
;=>AA<D;=>FE<

D;;A>E==?
;>A?<>F<=E?A>

AA?;>F;?>?C=
��PQ���������$ ./0122120�3425�.67628/

CBE;>?E@
ACC>?C;E

;=>AA<D;=>FE<
D;;A>E==?

;>A?<>F<=E?A>
AA?;>F;?>?C=

I/J/24/K
;?FFF>AF;

;F?>?E@;>F
;<>B=F==C>E==

??
@>EE;>F@=

?@>EE;>F@=
LMN/251H4O/K

;;A?E>E;F
@C>F<?B?

=>C@B;>;;@>A<E
??

E>@F@>E<F@E>
F??E>@C<>B<F

L25120�3425�.67628/
;E;>?B<>EFB

F;C>AFA;>?
E<>@B@D@<;>B??

D;;A>E==?
E>EFA>?@B;=;>

BA?E>A@<>B=B



�����������	

��
�

������������� �	����
�

����������������� �!"!#
�$���%��&" �!"!'

���(�)*+�+�%��),���)
+������)%�&-./�! ���0��

��)%�!! �������������*�
��1����)�%��%���������%

���(()���)2����)��������
3�%�����%�3���%���)�

���)%/��%��++�)%��)��
1��%+*+������*� ����

�3�%�����%�3���%�
�)����)%���(()�����

�����)�0��%���+�+ ����(�
���)2��1����%�������%+��

�*�/��),���)+������)%�
!4�/�5 ���0����)%�'����

�����1����%����(()���2�)
�������)���)�%�������

��0����(����������()���+
�)%���6��������%�������+

0���1���)� %������������/
��%(����1����)�%��)2���

%�������%+���*����7���
���)�0�����+�2)����(()���

)2��%�����3�%�����%�3
���%���)����)%/��1�

��)����0��),�,�����2������
1���)������)�%��)2�����

3�%�����%�3���%�
�)����)%���(()���(�

)*+�+�0���1�����/ ��7�����,�1�	�������(
������%�


�)(�������6�����*�+
89:;<9=�9>�?@ =@:AB�CD=E�F

@GH�IJ@E�>9:�KL@:MN�OML
;N�P9LLN

Q
RDSS9:;�9>�A�F 9TAB�KL@:M

NOML;NP9LLN
Q

Q
UVUWF�CVX �CY�ZQZ[

Q
Q



�����������	
����
	������
����	��

�
����
�
����
����



 �����

�
������
��� 
!"��
�#
$%$&


�
!"'�
(%#
$%$)
�*+���� �
����

+�����
�*�,
������������

� ��+������
��
����� ��+����	�

-� ���+���������
� ��*!���������

����*��������
�����������	 $%$)��

���� $%$&
��-���
������

./0123
43567893:8;<7193

.73=3:81/:

>>>?@AB
>>?@AB>>?@AB

C610
D

EE
F937G3:2H
I 6:6G393:8

J
EE

K0//L
</:87/ 0
M

EE
K173
43567893:8

A>BM?NEE
>BM?NEE@B?EDO

P9QR06:23
B

EE
SR10L1:G
T:U5 3281/:U

@BM?>DO
BM?>DO@A

I1U23006:3/R U
.7/83281=3

V37=123U

O
EE

P:1960
</:87 /0
N

EE
W8X37
.RQ012
V6Y38H

>E
EE

ZWZP[
\01:3U 
>
]
>Ê
>>DME?@OM

E
E

DME?@OMO@?OAN
��-���
_*�̀�

a/6LU?
S71LG3U?
b
V1L3c
60dU

>DM@N?EEE
>J?NDN

MND?NDN@@M?NMO
.67d1:G
]
I3 837
6:L
WYY]V

87338
>J

EE
V87338
[1GX81:G

>M
@?@OA

@?@OA>E?JDN
Z76YY12
</:87 /0
6:L
V6Y38

H
>A

EADN
V:/c
a39/= 60

>B
>M?ON@

>M?ON@>B?MBA
e1GXc6H
F:G1:3371:G

>@
EE

V87338
<036:1: G
>O

EE
P175/78
\1Y
:/8
F:837571U3̂

>N
EE

f67Q6G3
\1Y
:/8
F:837571U
3̂

DEMJ?EEE
MJ?EEEMJ?>BB

W8X37
.RQ012
 g/7dU
D>

EE
ZWZP[
\01:3U 
>D
]
D>̂

DDADD?EEE
JB?B>>

E
AAO?B>>OMA?MJ@

������
h
�*����
�
��+����

g30Y673
PUU1U86:23
DJ

EE
<18H
e/U51860

DM
EE

.6H93:8U
8/
. 71=683
e/U5
1860U

DA
EE

e3608X
a3GR0 681/:
6:L
T:
U53281/:

DB
EE

g6837?
P17?
6:L
I/UiR18/

</:87/0

D@
EE

</99R:18H
I 3:860
e3608
X

DO
EE

W8X37
e3608X
 6:L
V/2160
V
37=123U

DN
EE

ZWZP[
\01:3U
DJ
]
DN̂
JEE

E
E

EE
�������
h
������

��*
[1Q767H
V37=123U

J>N?N>A
N?N>AE

IRU3R9?
S6:L
6:L
ZX36
837

JD
EE

.67dU
JJJA?@DO

JA?@DOBO?JDD
a3273681/:

JM
EM?ND>

<393837H
JA

EE
</99R:18H
<3:837?
j//?


b
I671:6
JB

EE
W8X37
<R08R73 
6:L
a32736

81/:
J@

EE
ZWZP[
\01:3U
J>
]
J@̂

JOMA?BMJ
E

E
MA?BMJ@J?DMJ



�����������	
����
	������
����	��

�
����
�
����
����



 �����

�
������
��� 
!"��
#$
�%�&


�
!"'�
(%$
�%�)
�*+���� �
����

+�����
�*�,
������������

� ��+������
��
����� ��+����	�

-� ���+��������
�� ��*!���������

����*��������
�����������	 �%�)��

���� �%�&
�*������
.
��*

*���
	�+��*���
�

/01123456
789254:4;9540
3

<=
>?>@

A;03014;
B8 C8D0E1835
F>G?HIG?

G?HIG?=H?II
J02K43L
93M
 NOP93
Q838

R9D
F?

>>
SD93343L
T
U 0343L

FG
>?FHGVV

W5X8O
/01
T
A;03
B8C8
D0E1835

F<G@FHI=I
?F<H?I>

F?@HVYI=G@H<??
Z[\
Q8P958K

FF
>>

ZWZ]̂
_D438K 
<=
̀
FFa
FYG=IH<?@

>?F<H?I>
>

F<=HF@@=Y>HV@G
������
�*+���

��
b960OH
/023;4DH
T
/456
b

939L8O
FI?>HY<V

?>HY<VYH@?@
/D8OcH
ZO89K2O8OH
T
\4393

;8
]M1d
F@?<FH=G?

<>H>>>
?IFH=G??F<H>V<

AD8;5403K
FV

>F=V
8̂L9D
e8OC4;8K
T
/456
]550

O386
F=G<HIF?

G<HIF??YH=Y@
/456
J9DD
T
f 838O9D
724D

M43LK
Y>IH?>F

IH?>F<IH>F>
Z0O5
̂49P4D456

Y??>H?II
?>H?II<>V

W5X8O
f838O9D
f0C8O318
35

YG?=H?<?
?=H?<??FH=?I

ZWZ]̂
_D438K 
FI
̀
YGa
Y<G>FHY>?

><>H>>>
>

G<FHY>?G?IHY?=
	�-�
���+���

YF
?<YHV>V

?<YHV>V?IFH>@I
f0C
/9E459D
SO0g8;5K

YY
>G@@HYVI

Z[\
/9E459D
S O0g8;5K
YI

?H?=IHI?F
?H?=IHI?F>

ZWZ]̂
/]S[Z]̂
SQWh
A/Ze

Y@>
>>

?H?=IHI?F
>

?H?=IHI?FG@@HYVI
�*���
�ij � '��'���
�

���j�����
�kl�'m��" ��

n
��'��

##o��o(%o(po&&o)�o)(
o)&q

YV?H<>=HGFY
<IHI???@<H

?I>?<YHV>V
?H?=IHI?F

>
GHVY?HF<VGHI?YHY=G

-������
����
���
�+�����

� il ���� ��
�

'�� l ���
.
-"mr���m
���

s958O
N54D456
Y=

>>
e8R8O
N54D456

I>
?F<HFGI?F<HF

GIFGH>VG
AD8;5O4;
N54D45 6

I?
>>

f9K
N54D456
IG

>>
]4OE0O5

I<
>>

9̂3M:4DDtf9OP 9L8
IF

>>
ZO93K45

IY
>>

/9PD8
ZuH
[35 8O385
T
Z8D8
EX038

II
>>

J02K43L
]25X0O456
I@

>>
e50O1
s958O
N54D456

IV
>>

W5X8O
72K438 KK
Z6E8
_;456

X0KEdH
[e\H
E9Oc43LH
85;da

I=
>>

A358OEO4K8
BA 7Z
eAQu[
/A

@>
>>

A358OEO4K8
/]S[Z]̂
SQW
hA/Ze

@?
>>

A358OEO4K8
Z[\
/]S[Z]̂

SQWhA/Ze

@G
>>

ZWZ]̂
7Ne[ vAee
ZwS
A
AxSAvB[ZNQAe
_D438

K
Y=y@Ga@<
?F<HFGI?F<HF

GI FGH>VG
�*���
��� 
����	�

�����
n��'��
)poz(q
@F?H<>=HGFY

<IHI???@<H
?I>?<YHV>V

?H?=IHI?F
>?F<HFGI

GH==FHVIFGHIY@HI@F
Q8L2D9O
ZO93K:8OK
W25

@Y
>>

[358O39D
Z[\
̂093
ZO93K:8
OK
W25

@I
>GVYH@=I

Z059D
]̂
̂ZO93K:8OK
W25
@@>

>>
>>

>>
>GVYH@=I

�i���
�kl�'m��" ��
�'m

*�{� 
��'
����
n��'��
z&

ozzq@V
?H<>=HGFY<IHI

???@<H?I>
?<YHV>V?H?=IHI

?F>
?F<HFGIGH==FHV

IFGH=F<HF@>
�'m�'r
�"'m
-���'��
!

"'�
(%
@=VG?H>G<

F==H>=?G?@
HFFY?̀@HIGY

?̀?FHG@@>
G>FHFF>?HI?>H>

=@?H<Y=HI?=



�����������	
���
����
	�����

����
�����



 �����
�

������
����
����
 !
"#"$

�
��%�
&#!
"#"'

�������
(
)�*��

���������
�)���

� ��
������+����� ������

���
�+����� �������	
�,� ���������+�

��� +�)�����+���
�����+�)+������

������������	 "#"'
����� "#"$

-./01
20340 5
67
896:09;<
=>?@A@BC

>=A>DC
=>CAE@E

CCFA=FE>B>A>@G
2011H
I7J6KK0J;05
896:09

;<
-./01
L
203<
M0.9
D

@@
N0;
OP9907;
896:09;<
-./

01
QK470
=
R47P1
K470
DS
>>?@A@BC

>=A>DC
=>CAE@E

@
CCFA=FE>B>A>@G

T0K47UP07;
8 96:09;<
-./0
1

B
@@

-VW
X0307P01
C

DBBADBC
DBBADBCDC=ADDC

Y;Z09
O4;<
-./01H I;4K4;<
-./
X0:K.J0R07;

[/J410
-./01

G?DE
FC

DCD
=ADCC@

I;4K4;<
\9.7J 410
;./
QV6].

O650
OZ.:;09
>GB̂DS

F
@@

8.94RP;P0K
]._09
;./
E

@@
.̀R47_
]._09
;./

?
@@

a6b4K0
c6R 0
-./01
=@

@@
c6;0Kda6;0K
-./01

==
D@AB=E

D@AB=E=AFGC
Y;Z09 
�e���
)f��e%
��g�

�
=D

G@AG@?
G@AG@?CCA?@D

hPb;6;.K
L
Y;Z09
O4;<
-./
01
QK4701
G
;Z9P
=DS

=>?DE
E=A=@D

DCD@
EDADEDCFAGGF

24J07101
i
809R4;1
=BECA@@@

ECA@@@E@A>FF
I10
6\
a670<
i
896:09;<

=CCGABC@
CGABC@BDA@?>

V7;09_63097R07;.KH W0509.K
̀9.7;1
i
X04RbP
910R07;1

=G
@DA>B?

X6.5
I10
-./01
=F

>?A>C@
>?A>C@>?A=E@

Y;Z09
h;.;0
̀9.7;1
i
X04
RbP910R07;1

=E
@ECC

26J.K
̀9.7;1
i
X04RbP91
0R07;1

=?
=ADC?AC?B

=ADC?AC?B@
hPb;6;.K
L
V7;09_63097R0

7;.K
QK4701
=G
;Z9P
=?S
D@@

>?A>C@
@@

=ADC?AC?B
@=AD?EA?BB

BDA>EB
OZ.9_01
\69
 W001
i
h0934

J0H
j.;09
I;4K4;<

D=FA>?D
FA>?D?=C

h0]09
I;4K4;<
DDFCA@@@

FCA@@@CBADBC
[K0J;94J
I;4K 4;<

D>
@@

.̀1
I;4K4;<
DB

@@
8.9k47_

DC
@@

l49:69;
DG

@@
2.75\4KKd̀.9b._0

DF>EA>D?
>EA>D?=@AFCE

c61:4;.K
DE

@@
-9.714;

D?
@@

O.bK0
-mA
V7;0970;
i
-0K0
:Z670

>@
@@

c6P147_
lP;Z694;<
>=

@@
h;69R
j.;09
I;4K4;<

>D
@@

Y;Z09
W001
i
OZ.9_01
\69

h0934J0

>>==@ACDD
==@ACDDFA>CD

��n�e���
�
�o��p��
qe�
�
��r���
s��%��
" 
�o��
&&t

>BD>=ADB>
@

@@
@@

D>=ADB>F>ADF@
h:0J4.K
l11011R07;1

>C
@@

a41J0KK.706P1
>GG?@A@@@

G?@A@@@=AEC>AFCD
Y;Z09
W47.7J47_
h6P9J01H



X0_PK.9
Y:09.;47_
-9.71\

091
V7
>F

@ @
V7;097.K
-VW
26.7
-9.71\0

91
V7
>E

@DECAF?G
hPb;6;.K
l22
Y:09.;47_
-

9.71\091
V7
>?@

@@
@@

@@
@DECAF?G

896J0051
6\
T0b;
Q[/JKP5
47_
-VW
V7;097.K
u6996]47

_S
B@

@=GEA=>?
896J0051
6\
O.:4;.K
l110;


h.K01
B=

@@
��n�e����)�o��
��%�%��%

p
�e�����
s��%��
&v
�o��

&wt

BD@
@@

@@
@@

@BC>A?>C
�e���
��r�% ���
�g��f�
q

e�
n�p�%%�%p
q�%x
n���%
��

s��%��
&!
$!
'!
 "!
 &!
 

$!
 y!
&&!
&$!
&'!
(
&yt

B>=ABC>AGGG
=C=AFFFD

BBADBC=>GA@G@
=ADC?AC?B

@@
>ADBCA>BD >A=?EA@@?

u0_47747_
WP75
u.K.7J0

zPK<
=

BBGFGAG@D
>E>A?DC=

BGA>G@L=FAEFF
L=FFADCF@

>BFAEGG=A>C?
AG=?=A=@CA@E@

�)���
�������
(

,����
,������
s��%

��
$ {$"t
BCDA=>@ADGE

C>CAF@D>
?@AG@C==EA=E>

=A@EDA>>F
@>BFAEGG

BAG@BA?G=BA>@>A@E?



���������	�
�
�
������������

�������������� ������
�

������������ !����"�#$#%
�&� !'��($"�#$#)

�*+�	����������
+���� 


����	��
�����
� 	�+����
����


������ 	�+����
��
,� 
�	+��������

�� �	* ���
��	��
�����	*�	����	�

,����� #$#)	�& �
������� #$#%������ #$#-
��,����
� ���� ./0123�43567893:8;<7193

�.73=3:81/:
>>>?@AB

>>?@AB>>?@AB
>>?@AB

C610
D

EE
E

F937G3:2H�I 6:6G393:8
J

EE
E

K0//L�</:87/ 0
M

EE
E

K173�4356789 3:8
A

E>BM?NEE
@B?EDO

P9QR06:23
B

EE
E

SR10L1:G�T:U53281/:U
@JO?EEE

JO?EEEBM?>D
O@A

I1U23006:3/R U�.7/83281=3
�V37=123U

O
EE

E
P:1960�</:87 /0

N
EE

E
W8X37�.RQ012� V6Y38H

>E
EE

E
ZWZP [�\01:3U�>�]�>Ê

>>MN?@AB
E

E
MN?@ABDME?@O

MO@?OAN
��,����_*	̀
 a/6LU?�S71LG3U?�b�V1L3c

60dU
>D>M?AEE

>M?AEEMND?ND
N@@M?NMO

.67d1:G�]�I3 837�6:L�WYY]V
87338

>J
EE

E
V87338�[1GX81: G

>M
>A?EEE

>A?EEE@?@O
A>E?JDN

Z76YY12�</:87/0�6:L�V6Y38
H

>A
>AE

>AEE
ADN

V:/c�a39/=60
>B

D>?EEE
D>?EEE>M?ON

@>B?MBA
e1GXc6H�F:G 1:3371:G

>@
EE

E
V87338�<036:1: G

>O
J?AEE

J?AEEE
E

P175/78
>N

EE
E

f67Q6G3�\1Y�:/8�F:837571U
3̂

DEMA?EEE
MA?EEEMJ?EE

EMJ?>BB
W8X37�.RQ012� g/7dU

D>
EE

E
ZWZP[�\01:3U�>D�]�D>̂

DDAN?AEE
JN?BAE

E
NN?>AEAAO?B>

>OMA?MJ@
�����h �
*�����


�	+���

g30Y673�PUU1U86:23

DJ
EE

E
<18H�e/U51860

DM
EE

E
.6H93:8U�8/�. 71=683�e/U5

1860U
DA

EE
E

e3608X�a3GR0 681/:�6:L�T:
U53281/:

DB
EE

E
g6837?�P17?�6:L�I/UiR18/

�</:87/0
D@

EE
E

</99R:18H�I3:860�e3608
X

DO
EE

E
W8X37�e3608X� 6:L�V/2160�V

37=123U
DN

EE
E

ZWZP[�\01:3U�DJ�]�DN̂
JEE

E
E

EE
E

�����	��h �	��	��
��*�

[1Q767H�V37=123U
J>>E?M>E

>E?M>EN?N>
AE

IRU3R9?�S6:L�6:L�ZX36
837

JD
EE

E
.67dU

JJ>N?EEE
>N?EEEJA?@D

OBO?JDD
a3273681/:

JM
EE

M?ND>
<393837H

JA
EE

E
</99R:18H�<3:837?�j//?

�b�I671:6
JB

EE
E

W8X37�<R08R73 �6:L�a32736
81/:

J@
EE

E
ZWZP[�\01:3U�J>�]�J@̂

JODN?M>E
E

E
DN?M>EMA?BM

J@J?DMJ



���������	�
�
�
������������

�������������� ������
�

������������ !���"#��$�%
�&� !'��($#��$�)

�*+�	����������
+���� 


����	��
�����
� 	�+����
����
�

����� 	�+����
��,
� 
�	+���������

� �	* ���
��	���
����	*�	����	�

,����� �$�)	�& �
������� �$�%������ �$�-
�*������ ��.���*

�*������+��*���
��

/01123456�789254:4;9540
3

<=
>>

?>@
A;03014;�B8C8D0E1835

F>
>G?HIG?

=H?II
J02K43L�93M� NOP93�Q838

R9D
F?

>>
>

SD93343L�T�U 0343L
FG

>>
?FHGVV

W5X8O�/01�T �A;03�B8C8
D0E1835

F<?H>>>
?H>>>F?@HVYI

=G@H<??
Z[\�Q8P958K

FF
>>

>
ZWZ]̂�_D438K�<=�̀�FFa

FY?H>>>
>>

>
?H>>>F<=HF@@

=Y>HV@G
����	����*+�	��

���
b960OH�/023;4DH�T�/456�b

939L8O
FI?>HY<V

?>HY<V?>HY<V
YH@?@

/D8OcH�ZO89K2 O8OH�T�\4393
;8�]M1d

F@?@@HYGY
?@@HYGY?IFH=G

??F<H>V<
AD8;5403K

FV?HY>>
?HY>>>

F=V
8̂L9D�e8OC4;8K�T�/456�]550

O386
F=?GH>>>

?GH>>>G<HIF?
?YH=Y@

/456�J9DD�T�f 838O9D�724D
M43LK

Y>@HY>>
@HY>>IH?>F

<IH>F>
Z0O5�̂49P4D456

Y???HFV@
??HFV@?>H?II

<>V
W5X8O�f838O9 D�f0C8O318

35
YGFGH>>>

FGH>>>?=H?<?
?FH=?I

ZWZ]̂ �_D438K�FI�̀�YGa
Y<GIGHYY>

>>
>

GIGHYY>G<FHY>
?G?IHY?=

��,��
�	+���
YF

Y@<H>GI
Y@<H>GI?<YHV>

V?IFH>@I
f0C�/9E459D�SO0g8;5K

YY
>>G

@@HYVI
Z[\�/9E459D�SO0g8;5K

YI
>?H?=IHI?F

>
ZWZ]̂ �/]S[Z]̂�SQWh

A/Ze
Y@>

>>
>>

>?H?=IHI?FG
@@HYVI

�*�� ���ij��'��'����
��j�������kl�'m��!�����n��

'��
""o��o($o(po-%o%(o%-

o%qr
YVF>GHG?I

<=HIY>>
Y@<H>GI>

>?H
>?FHV=GGHVY?HF<

VGHI?YHY=G
,�
���

���������

�+����

��il����������'���l����

�.�,!ms���m��
�
t958O�N54D456

Y=
>>

>
e8R8O�N54D456

I>
>?F<HFGI

FGH>VG
AD8;5O4;�N54D456

I?
>>

>
f9K�N54D456

IG
>>

>
]4OE0O5

I<
>>

>
9̂3M:4DDuf9OP 9L8

IF
>>

>
ZO93K45

IY
>>

>
/9PD8�ZvH�[358O385�T�Z8D8

EX038
II

>>
>

J02K43L�]25X 0O456
I@

>>
>

e50O1�t958O� N54D456
IV

>>
>

W5X8O�72K438KK�Z6E8�_;456
�X0KEdH�[e\H�E9Oc43LH�85;da

I=
>>

>
A358OEO4K8�BA7Z�eAQv[

/A
@>

>>
>

A358OEO4K8�/]S[Z]̂�SQW
hA/Ze

@?
>>

>
A358OEO4K8�Z[ \�/]S[Z]̂

�SQWhA/Ze
@G

>>
>

�*�� ��,!��'������l���
kl�'m��!����n��'���%w�&�q

�r@<
>>?

F<HFGIFGH>VG
�*���������������

��	�
�n��'���%p�o�q(r
@FF>GHG?I

<=HIY>>
Y@<H>GI>

>>?H
>?FHV=GGH==FHVI

FGHIY@HI@F
Q8L2D9O�ZO93K:8OK�W25

@Y
YF>HFGI

<GHI>>Y@<H>GI
>>

[358O39D�Z[\�̂093�u�Q8E96
1835�ZO93K:8OK�W25

@I
V>@H=<V

V>@H=<V
>GVYH@=I

�i�����������'�x����*!
�

@@>
>V>@H=<V

YF>HFGI>
><GHI>>?H

<V>H=IF
>GVYH@=I

�i�����kl�'m��!����.��
!'m����'�x����*!��n��'�

��q-oqqr@V
F>GHG?I<=HIY>

V>@H=<V?H??<HFYG
>>

<GHI>>GH<=YHVYI
GH==FHVIFGH=F<HF@>

�'m�'s��!'m�,���'��� 
!'��($

@=?H>VYHGI V
I?=HFIF?H>GYH<V

<<̀Y?HV>>?̀
?FHG@@>

?@?HVF>GHF<YHV@V
?HI?>H>=@?H<Y=HI?=



�����������	
��
������������� �����

�
������������������ �!"!#

�$���%��&" �!"!'
�����
��(��


� ��������	����
(��
� ����������

)	 ������
(�	

� (�*��	�(���


���	(�*(���	
��
)����	 !"!'��$��	��


	�� !"!#
	�
� !"!+
������� ��,�*	-��

����
������*���
�

./012�314516�78�9:7;1:<=
>?@ABACD

ADBCEA
DFGBFAF

F
@DDBAC???EB>

E@AHABAFG
3122I�J8K7LL1K<16�9:7;1:

<=�./012�M�314=�N1/:
D

FF
F

O1<�PQ::18<� 9:7;1:<=�./0
12�RL581�>�S58Q2�L581�DT

A?@ABACD
ADBCEA

DFGBFAF
F

@DDBAC???EB>
E@AHABAFG

U1L58VQ18<�9:7;1:<=�./01
2

H
FF

F
.WX�Y1418Q12

?
@FEBCA@

@FEBCA@DHHBD
H?D?>BDD?

Z<[1:�P5<=�./012I J<5L5<=�./0�Y1;L/K1S18<�
\0K521�./012

G@GC
?F

DD>F
>B>HF>BD??

F
J<5L5<=�]:/8K521�</0�RW7̂/

�P761�P[/;<1:�AGH_DT
E

FF
F

9/:5SQ<Q1L�̂/̀1:�</0
@

FF
F

a/S58̀�̂/̀ 1:�</0
C

FF
F

b7c5L1�d7S1�./012
>F

FF
F

d7<1Leb7<1L�./012
>>

AFBFFF
AFBFFFDFBH>

@>BEG?
Z<[1:�37K/L�Z;<578�./012

>D
?GBFFF

?GBFFFGFBGF
C??BCFD

fQc<7</L�M�Z<[1:�P5<=�./0
12�RL5812�G�<[:Q�>DT

>A@GC
@GBF?F

DD>F
@EB>HF@DBD@

D?EBGGE
35K18212�g� 91:S5<2

>H
F@?BFFF

@FBAEE
J21�7]�b781=�g�9:7;1:<=

>?
F?GBH?F

HDBFCA
W8<1:̀741:8S18</LI X161:/L�a:/8<2�g�Y15ScQ

:21S18<2
>G

FF
DBAHC

Y7/6�J21�./012
>E

H>BFFF
H>BFFFACBA?

FACB>@F
Z<[1:�f</<1�a:/8<2�g�Y15

ScQ:21S18<2
>@

FF
@??

37K/L�a:/8<2�g�Y15ScQ:2
1S18<2

>C
F>BD?CB?CH

F
fQc<7</L�M�W8<1:̀741:8S1

8</L�RL5812�>G�<[:Q�>CT
DFF

H>BFFF
FF

F
FH>BFFF

>BDC@BCHHHDBA@H
P[/:̀12�]7:� X112�g�f1:45

K1I
h/<1:�J<5L5<=

D>?BDFF
?BDFFEBACD

C>?
f1̂1:�J<5L5<=

DDH?BFFF
H?BFFFE?BFF

F?HBDH?
\L1K<:5K�J<5L5<=

DA
FF

F
a/2�J<5L5<=

DH
FF

F
9/:i58̀

D?
FF

F
j5:;7:<

DG
FF

F
3/86]5LLea/: c/̀1

DEADBFFF
ADBFFFA@BAD

C>FBE?@
d72;5</L

D@
FF

F
.:/825<

DC
FF

F
P/cL1�.kB�W8 <1:81<�g�.1L1

;[781
AF

FF
F

d7Q258̀�jQ<[7:5<=
A>

FF
F

f<7:S�h/<1:�J<5L5<=
AD

FF
F

Z<[1:�X112�g�P[/:̀12�]7:
�f1:45K1

AA
F>>FB?DD

EBA?D
fQc<7</L�M�P[/:̀12�]7:�f1

:45K1�RL5812�D>�<[:Q�AAT
AH@DBDFF

F
FF

FF
@DBDFFDA>BDH

AEABDEF
f;1K5/L�j22122S18<2

A?
FF

F
b52K1LL/817Q2

AG
FGCFBFFF

>B@?ABE?D
Z<[1:�X58/8K58̀�f7Q:K12I Y1̀QL/:�Z;1:/<58̀�.:/82]

1:2�W8
AE

?EABFDG
?EABFDG

FF
W8<1:8/L�.WX�37/8�.:/82]1

:2�W8
A@

@FEBCA@
@FEBCA@

FD@?BECG
��l�m����
���*n�����%o

�	��%�p�����%
ACF

F@FEBCA@
?EABFDG

FF
F>BA@FBCGH

FD@?BECG
9:7K1162�7]�U1c<�R\0KLQ6

58̀�.WX�W8<1:8/L�q7::7̂58̀
T

HF
FF

>G@B>AC
9:7K1162�7]�P/;5</L�j221<

�f/L12
H>

FF
F

��l�m���$*�r�����%�%��%
o��m������s��%���&t��r���

+"uHD
FF

@FEBCA@?EABFDG
FF

F>BA@FBCGH
FH?ABCA?

	m������v�%�����w��n��p
m��l�o�%%�%o�p�%x�l���%

�����s��%���& �+ �# ��& ��+ �
�# 

!" �&+ �&# �&' �,�+�u
HAGGGBHG>

>GFBFDA>BG>?
B@EGEECBDEE

FF
FABDD>BGAE

ABDH?BAHDAB>C@BFFC
q1̀58858̀�XQ86�q/L/8K1�

yQL=�>
HH@D>BFDA

HCCBFC>D>E
BHH?M>EBGD?

M>>HBDEEF
DFHBHHF>BG>FBFCE

>BA?CBG>C>B>F?BF@F
	*	
�����������,

�)�����)
�
���s��%
���+!z+&u

H?>BH@EBH@H
G?CB>>H>B@AA

BAD>EG>BG?D
M>>HBDEEF

DFHBHHFHB@A>BEAH
HBGFHBCG>HBAFABF@C



���������	�
����
	����

�������������� �	����



����������������� !�"#"$
�%���&��'#!�"#"(


����)������
) �*��	������

������) �*��	����
�� ��*��������

�) �����������
������������

�	�
�� "#"(�%�����
���� "#"$���	�) "#"+

�,�&����-���.�����&�
&��&/��0�����

12345�647849�:;�<=:>4=?@
ABCDEDFG

DGEFHD
GIJEIDI

I
CGGEDFBBBHEA

HCDKDEDIJ
6455L�M;N:OO4 N?49�<=:>4=

?@�12345P647@�Q42=
GI

I
II

II
I

R4?�ST==4;?�< =:>4=?@�123
45

DBCDEDFG
DGEFHD

GIJEIDI
I

CGGEDFBBBHEA
HCDKDEDIJ

U4O8;VT4;?�<=:>4=?@�1234
5

KI
I

II
II

I
1WX�Y474;T4 5

B
CIHEFDC

CIHEFDCGKKEG
KBGBAEGGB

Z?[4=�S8?@�12 345
JCJF

CJEIBI
GGAI

CHEAKICGEGC
GBHEJJH

68N4;545�\�< 4=]8?5
HI

I
II

CBEIIICIEDHH
M54�:̂�_:;4@ �2;9�<=:>4=

?@
CI

II
II

II
IBJEKBI

KGEIFD
W;?4=̀:74=;]4;?2O

FI
KAEIII

II
I

IKAEIII
AEGFCEFKKKGEDCK

S[2=̀45�̂:=�X 445�\�a4=78
N4

AICGEGII
I

II
II

CGEGIIGDAEGK
DHDEGHI

a>4N82O�b5545 5]4;?5
AAI

I
II

II
II

_85N4OO2;4:T 5
AGI

I
II

II
IJFIEIII

AECBDEHBG
aTcP1 :?2O�Y474;T45

ADJJJEKJA
AJIEIGDCIH

EFDCGIJEGBA
II

IAECKIEJHD
DEGKBEDKGGEHKKEIHK

��.�����&�&��&/��0����
�� �0�������&�d�����&

AKI
ICIHEFDC

BHDEIGJ
II

IAEDCIEFJK
IGCBEHFJ

<=:N4495�:̂�U 4c?
ABI

II
II

II
IAJCEADF

<=:N4495�:̂�S 2>8?2O�b554?
�a2O45

AJI
II

II
II

II
I

�0�����,�&�����&e���.
����0�����AH

JJJEKJAAJIEI
GDAEJABECHJ

HHFEGHH
II

IDEGGAEJDH
DEGKBEDKGDEAFCEIIF

�fg�&e�������-���.����
�&�&��&/�	���

<TcO8N�a2̂4?@
ACKFEHBJ

II
I

KFEHBJGKIEHC
KCHECBF

<TcO8N�h:=i5
AFBFEBII

DFEJBI
I

I
FFEABIBBCEJ

AACKBEKDH
j42O?[�2;9�a:N82O�a4=78N4

5
GII

II
I

II
I

STO?T=4�2;9�Y4N=42?8:;
GAGFEKAI

II
I

GFEKAIKBEJK
DHDEGKD

S:]]T;8?@�2 ;9�kN:;:]
8N�U474O:>]4;?

GGAEIII
II

I
AEIIIKDFEKHH

FBIECHG
l4;4=2O�l:74=;]4;?

GDGJGEBBI
II

I
GJGEBBIGDKEB

IAGAJEBAF
U4c?�a4=78N4

GKI
II

BHDEIGJ
I

BHDEIGJADBEC
ICAJKEIHJ

S2>8?2O�<=:m4N?5
GBI

II
II

IAEAFJEJAK
GHHEBCJ

�0���� 
0,��&��&������,
�������fg�&e������GJ

KIGEGAJDFEJ
BII

BHDEIGJ
II

AEIAKECFGGECBA
EKDCGEJABEBFG

nT58;455�1@> 4�<=:>=84?=2
@L�k;?4=>=854�\�WaX

GH
II

AKDEKGJKGEICG
�0���� 
0,�-�������g���

fg�&e������GC
KIGEGAJDFEJ

BII
BHDEIGJ

II
IAEIAKECFG

GEFFKECJKGEJBHEJHK
�0����� ��&�d�������

GFI
ICIHEFDC

BKIEKGJ
II

DGEJIIAEDCIEFJK
IGCBEHFJ

1:?2O�b66�k3>4;98?T=45oX
T;9�1=2;5̂4=5�ZT?

DIKIGEGAJ
DFEJBICIHE

FDCAEAADEKBG
II

DGEJIIGEDFBECBJ
GEFFKECJKGEFKDEKHI

k3N455�Y474; T45�\�Z?[4
=�a:T=N45�Z74=

DA
pM;94=q�k3>4;98?T=45o1=2

;5̂4=5�ZT?
DGGJKEGKB

AGIEDHDCIH
EFDCPDDKEAHB

II
PDGEJIICGBEHCA

GBIEKHCGBKEBDF
��/�&&�&/��� &e�����&�

������� 
DDCGAEIGD

KFFEIFAGAH
EKKBPAHEJGB

PAAKEGHHI
GIKEKKIAEJAIEIFH

AEDBFEJAFAEAIBEICI
�&e�&/���&e�����&����

�&��'#
DKAEICBEGJC

JAFEKJKAEIGB
EDCDPDBAECII

PAAKEGHHI
AHAECKIGEKDBECHC

AEJAIEIFHAEDBFEJAF



��������	�
�����
��
���������
����

����������������
������
����������


��������������
���
����������������

��������	��� �

��������

���� ���! �""���#$���!�
��
� ��%&'��&� 
��� ��"�%��&� �����(�(& )&$�% 
������ ��(�"� 
�����

����% ��%&'��&� 
������� *���'+, ��#& '��'� � ���"�
�������*�)�&� "�*����� ��!& � )& '��( �(�$�#�� ���!��(�&!&�* 
���
��&*�!(����� *" ���������� �((� �����(�
��� ��(-&)����.�"

���� ����&* �((� �����( 
������(-&)� ��-#
/01234521627 89�:2;08<=�

>21?082@
ABCDEBFA GH

BCBFICJBCDEB
FACBCD

EBFA
BCDEBFA

BCBFIBCBD�K <L0M<=�N5L1O
?2527M�PO<7

BAEFCCECCC GH
BCBQIFCBRSEC

CCFFEFCCTTQ
EFCCC

CTTQEFC
CC

UV<@2�A�>2W21
TQCCECCC GH

BCAAIAATCEC
CCBEBRFTB

EBRFTBF
CTBEDC

CC
QI

C
C

FI
C

C
DI

C
C

RI
C

C
JI

C
C

SI
C

C
ACI

C
C

AAI
C

C
ABI

C
C

ATI
C

C
AQI

C
C

AFI
C

C
ADI

C
C

ARI
C

C
AJI

C
C

ASI
C

C
BCI

C
C

BAI
C

C
BBI

C
C

BTI
C

C
BQI

C
C

BFI
C

C
BDI

C
C

BRI
C

C
BJI

C
C

BSI
C

C
TCI

C
C

XHXYP>
FAFEBFAFRERRF

FRTECBDTBF
CTDREAC

CBCDEBFA



��������	�
�����
��
���������
����

����������������
������
����������


��������������
���
����������������

��������	��� �

��������

���� � �!��""���#$���!�
��� ��%&'��&� 

��� ��"�%��&� �����(�(& )&$�% 
������ ��(�"� 
�����

����% ��%&'��&� 
������� *���'+, ��#& '��'� � ���"�
�������*�)�&� "�*����� ��!& � )& '��( �(�$�#�� ���!��(�&!&�* 
���
��&*�!(����� *" ���������� �((� �����(�
��� ��(-&)����.�"

���� ����&* �((� �����( 
������(-&)� ��-#
/01

2
2

/31
2

2
//1

2
2

/41
2

2
/51

2
2

/61
2

2
/71

2
2

/81
2

2
/91

2
2

421
2

2
401

2
2

431
2

2
4/1

2
2

441
2

2
451

2
2

461
2

2
471

2
2

481
2

2
491

2
2

521
2

2
501

2
2

531
2

2
5/1

2
2

541
2

2
551

2
2

561
2

2
571

2
2

581
2

2
591

2
2

621
2

2
:;:<=>

505?35057?775
57/?236/35

2/67?02
2326?350



��������	�
�����
��
���������
����

����������������
������
����������


��������������
���
����������������

��������	��� �

��������

���� � �!��""���#$���!�
��� ��%&'��&� 

��� ��"�%��&� �����(�(& )&$�% 
������ ��(�"� 
�����

����% ��%&'��&� 
������� *���'+, ��#& '��'� � ���"�
�������*�)�&� "�*����� ��!& � )& '��( �(�$�#�� ���!��(�&!&�* 
���
��&*�!(����� *" ���������� �((� �����(�
��� ��(-&)����.�"

���� ����&* �((� �����( 
������(-&)� ��-#
/01

2
2

/31
2

2
/41

2
2

/51
2

2
/61

2
2

//1
2

2
/71

2
2

/81
2

2
/91

2
2

721
2

2
701

2
2

731
2

2
741

2
2

751
2

2
761

2
2

7/1
2

2
771

2
2

781
2

2
791

2
2

821
2

2
801

2
2

831
2

2
841

2
2

851
2

2
861

2
2

8/1
2

2
871

2
2

881
2

2
891

2
2

921
2

2
:;:<=>

606?36067?776
674?23/436

24/7?02
232/?360



��������	�
�����
��
���������
����

����������������
������
����������


��������������
���
����������������

��������	��� �

��������

���� � �!��""���#$���!�
��� ��%&'��&� 

��� ��"�%��&� �����(�(& )&$�% 
������ ��(�"� 
�����

����% ��%&'��&� 
������� *���'+, ��#& '��'� � ���"�
�������*�)�&� "�*����� ��!& � )& '��( �(�$�#�� ���!��(�&!&�* 
���
��&*�!(����� *" ���������� �((� �����(�
��� ��(-&)����.�"

���� ����&* �((� �����( 
������(-&)� ��-#
/01

2
2

/31
2

2
/41

2
2

/51
2

2
/61

2
2

/71
2

2
/81

2
2

/91
2

2
//1

2
2

0221
2

2
0201

2
2

0231
2

2
0241

2
2

0251
2

2
0261

2
2

0271
2

2
0281

2
2

0291
2

2
02/1

2
2

0021
2

2
0001

2
2

0031
2

2
0041

2
2

0051
2

2
0061

2
2

0071
2

2
0081

2
2

0091
2

2
00/1

2
2

0321
2

2
:;:<=>

606?36068?886
684?237436

2478?02
2327?360



��������	�
�����
��
���������
����

����������������
������
����������


��������������
���
����������������

��������	��� �

��������

���� � �!��""���#$���!�
��� ��%&'��&� 

��� ��"�%��&� �����(�(& )&$�% 
������ ��(�"� 
�����

����% ��%&'��&� 
������� *���'+, ��#& '��'� � ���"�
�������*�)�&� "�*����� ��!& � )& '��( �(�$�#�� ���!��(�&!&�* 
���
��&*�!(����� *" ���������� �((� �����(�
��� ��(-&)����.�"

���� ����&* �((� �����( 
������(-&)� ��-#
/0/1

2
2

/001
2

2
/031

2
2

/041
2

2
/051

2
2

/061
2

2
/071

2
2

/081
2

2
/091

2
2

/321
2

2
/3/1

2
2

/301
2

2
/331

2
2

/341
2

2
/351

2
2

/361
2

2
/371

2
2

/381
2

2
/391

2
2

/421
2

2
/4/1

2
2

/401
2

2
/431

2
2

/441
2

2
/451

2
2

/461
2

2
/471

2
2

/481
2

2
/491

2
2

/521
2

2
:;:<=>

5/5?05/57?775
573?206305

2367?/2
2026?05/



��������	�
�����
��
���������
����

����������������
������
����������


��������������
���
����������������

��������	��� �

��������

���� � �!��""���#$���!�
��� ��%&'��&� 

��� ��"�%��&� �����(�(& )&$�% 
������ ��(�"� 
�����

����% ��%&'��&� 
������� *���'+, ��#& '��'� � ���"�
�������*�)�&� "�*����� ��!& � )& '��( �(�$�#�� ���!��(�&!&�* 
���
��&*�!(����� *" ���������� �((� �����(�
��� ��(-&)����.�"

���� ����&* �((� �����( 
������(-&)� ��-#
/0/1

2
2

/031
2

2
/041

2
2

/051
2

2
/001

2
2

/061
2

2
/071

2
2

/081
2

2
/091

2
2

/621
2

2
/6/1

2
2

/631
2

2
/641

2
2

/651
2

2
/601

2
2

/661
2

2
/671

2
2

/681
2

2
/691

2
2

/721
2

2
/7/1

2
2

/731
2

2
/741

2
2

/751
2

2
/701

2
2

/761
2

2
/771

2
2

/781
2

2
/791

2
2

/821
2

2
:;:<=>

0/0?30/07?770
074?236430

2467?/2
2326?30/



��������	�
�����
��
���������
����

����������������
������
����������


��������������
���
����������������

��������	��� �

��������

���� � �!��""���#$���!�
��� ��%&'��&� 

��� ��"�%��&� �����(�(& )&$�% 
������ ��(�"� 
�����

����% ��%&'��&� 
������� *���'+, ��#& '��'� � ���"�
�������*�)�&� "�*����� ��!& � )& '��( �(�$�#�� ���!��(�&!&�* 
���
��&*�!(����� *" ���������� �((� �����(�
��� ��(-&)����.�"

���� ����&* �((� �����( 
������(-&)� ��-#
/0/1

2
2

/031
2

2
/041

2
2

/051
2

2
/061

2
2

/071
2

2
/081

2
2

/001
2

2
/091

2
2

/921
2

2
/9/1

2
2

/931
2

2
/941

2
2

/951
2

2
/961

2
2

/971
2

2
/981

2
2

/901
2

2
/991

2
2

3221
2

2
32/1

2
2

3231
2

2
3241

2
2

3251
2

2
3261

2
2

3271
2

2
3281

2
2

3201
2

2
3291

2
2

3/21
2

2
:;:<=>

6/6?36/68?886
684?237436

2478?/2
2327?36/



��������	�
�����
��
����������
���

���� ��������������
��������
���������

�
��������������

�������������������

��������	� ���
����������
� ���!"!#��$ �

 %$�
� ���!"!#�&$����'�
�(�$�&��
� ���!"!#�&�)

�� (*+���,��(��( �$ �  %�
� ����!"!#
� )��$�&�%�)� �$&�� -��

�����(�&� �� ��,. �$�&-� �$�-� )
�
 '$���)�-�&

.��&��� %����������
�

��)( $�� ���
 '$�� �/�
� �� /,�.&��$

����)���)( $�� �� 
 '$�� �/�� �� /,
01�2�31345

67689676:8::
66:;8<9

=
;96

<
;=:87<<

9<=8967
>1>�01�2 31345

<<
<

<
<

<
<

0?4>@�2 31345
67689676:8::

66:;8<9
=

;96
<

;=:87<<
9<=8967



����������	
���������������	��	������
���������������������� �!"!#�����$��%" �!"!&��'��()*����
++����,����'���(�$����-�����($.��'���/�0����,����$1�($�',��/�(/(��.���.1�'��'*�������22�$1���'������&34���33',��'���22�$1 ����#""&��+��'�$1���'�*���35�35!"!#����+��'�$1���2�*����"&*""�	+����'�',��/�0����,����$1��$������.�$'�(��'�6/�����2���/����$'�(07��'�($��'( �(����1�2�$'���$�)�8(��()� ��$��/��'�()�',��/�(/(��.�0�.1�'9��,���$('������/����$'�����22����()�',����//(�'�$1�.�'����()���8�$�����$.��6/�$.�'�����($�)����-�',�',����'������:��$.��(�$'����.�'(�9��'��0�.1�'��������07��'�'(�/�('��'9��)�/�('��'�/�'�'�($���;����2�$'������2�' �',���'�'���//�����(��.�-����,(�.����(����,����$19��(��2(����$)(�2�'�($ ��($���'<==>?@AABCDEFCGHEICJAKCLHKMNOBIP=MH>>PHK?9�,����.1�'���'�2�'����22����()�/�(/(��.������/'���$.��6/�$.�'���������,(-$�0��(-9��(/����()�',��',��.�'����.�/�(/(��.���.1�'�2���0��(0'��$�.�(�8��-�.��'�',��())�����()�',��+��(� ���'������: ��$.��'�',����0����9QRS�STUVWXUSY�QZUX[�UX\�[S]̂�_XUS�̀S_�abccc�]X[dXUVZe�Ze�_Sfd[X_�̀_Z̀S_Û bcghhcibQRS�STUVWXUSY�UX\�[S]̂�_XUS�̀S_�abccc�]X[dXUVZe�Ze�jf_Vkd[Ud_X[�̀_Z̀S_Û�VT igccilm�'�',��/�0����,����$1 ��$������.�$'�(��'�6/�����2���/����$'�(07��'�($��'( �(����1�2�$'���$�)�8(��() ��$��/��'�()�',��/�(/(��.�0�.1�'9nRZeS�odWpS_qmbmr�stbushbv � wVÛ�w[S_xyzVeXekS�{||VkS_}T�oj~�oVkRZ[S�{eTUZU��.1�'�����!"!& �����'�2�'�.�����!"!# ��'��������!"!3��8�$�������',�����$�$��$1��(�����QX\ST��S]VSY�Ze�n_Z̀S_Û b thh�ism mml�blt ivi�ic��STT���ekZ[[SkUSY�n_Z̀S_Û�QX\STu�S]̂��SX_ h c c c��'������$'�	�(/��'����6�� i thh�ism mml�blt ivi�ic��S[Ve�dSeU�n_Z̀S_Û�QX\ST v c c cQ�z��S]SedST m tcl�sit hvv�hvm hmb�hhm{URS_�wVÛ�QX\ST � tl�bvc th�hth ml���l�VkSeTST���nS_WVUT l c tm�ccc tc�ill�TS�Z|�~ZeŜ�XeY�n_Z̀S_Û t c m��vmc vh�csi�eUS_fZ]S_eWSeUX[ s vb�ccc b�hst�svv vh�itvwRX_fST�|Z_�zSST����S_]VkS bc th�hcc hib�hvi li�hlc�̀SkVX[�jTTSTTWSeUT bb c c c~VTkS[[XeSZdT bh c �sc�ccc b�tmi�lmh{URS_�zVeXekVef��Zd_kST bi c c b�t�bisQ_XeT|S_T��e bv b�itc�s�v c htm�ls��('�����8�$�����$.��',����(����� bm i�hhb��il i�hvm�ivh i�bst�ccs�6/�$.�'��������',�����$�$��$1�
���ndp[Vk��X|SÛ b� vs�lm� hvc�ltv tl�tmsndp[Vk��Z_xT bl ss�bmc mmt��bb tvm�vil�SX[UR�XeY��ZkVX[��S_]VkST bt c c cwd[Ud_S�XeY��Sk_SXUVZe bs hs�vbc vm��vi li�hviwZWWdeVÛ�XeY��kZeZWVk��S]S[Z̀WSeU hc b�ccc vis�vll smc�tlh�SeS_X[��Z]S_eWSeU hb h�h�mmc hiv�mcb hb��mbs�SpU��S_]VkS hh mli�ch� bim�tct b�v�cl�wX̀VUX[�n_Z�SkUT hi c b�bs���bv hll�mt��('����(8��$2�$'���'�8�'�����6/�$.�'���� hv b�cbv�tsh h�tmb�vit h��bm�msh�dTVeSTT�Q̂ S̀�y��eUS_̀_VTST hm c bvi�vh� vh�cth�('��������6/�$.�'���� h� b�cbv�tsh h�ssv�t�v h��ml��lvQ_XeT|S_T�{dU hl b�itc�s�v c htm�ls�QZUX[�j����\̀SeYVUd_STyQ_XeT|S_T�{dU ht h�ism�tm� h�ssv�t�v h�svi�vlc�6�������8�$�������',����(�������8������
$.�����6/�$.�'����5���$�)������' hs thm�ltb hmc�vlt hmv�mis�SfVeeVef�zdeY��X[XekS��d[̂�b ic b��bc�csl b�ims��bs b�bcm�ctc�$.�$1���$.�����$�����$��%" ib h�vim�tlt b��bc�csl b�ims��bs


	Agenda 04.14.25
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	CONSENT ITEMS
	BUSINESS ITEMS

	Budget Hearing 04.14.25 (updated re-estimated)
	City Admin -April 14 Council Communication
	BUSINESS ITEMS

	03.24.25 Property Tax Levy Minutes
	03.24.25 Regular Council Meeting Minutes
	Claims To Be Approved
	March 2025 P&L
	March 2025 Balance Sheet
	March 2025 Claims & Receipts
	Cumming March 25 Monthly Report
	March 25(1)
	2025.03 Building Regulations
	2025-13 Budget Adoption FY26
	FY26 Budget



